Public Document Pack

Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Borough of Telford and Wrekin

Health Scrutiny Committee
Thursday 14 March 2024
2.00 pm

Council Chamber, Third Floor, Southwater One, Telford, TF3 4JG

Democratic Services:

Media Enquiries:

Sam Yarnall 01952 382193

Corporate Communications 01952 382406

Committee Members:

Councillors D R W White (Chair), O Vickers (Vice-Chair),
N A Dugmore, S Handley, L Lewis, G L Offland, R Sahota,
S Syrda and J Urey

Co-optees H Knight, D Saunders and S Fogell

Agenda Page
1.0 Apologies for Absence
2.0 Declarations of Interest
3.0 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 3-10
4.0 Update from the Health & Wellbeing Board Verbal Report

To receive an update on the work of the Health & Wellbeing Board.

5.0 Update from the JHOSC Verbal Report

To receive an update on the work of the Joint Health Overview &

Scrutiny Committee.

6.0 Primary Care Recovery Access Plan 11-94

To receive an update from the Integrated Care Board on the Primary
Care Access Recovery Plan.

Page 1



7.0 Work Programme Review 95 -98

To review the updated Work Programme for the Health Scrutiny
Committee.

8.0 Chair's Update

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council
£15.22 and saved 6.1kg of CO2, based on average agenda printing costs for the 2022/23
municipal year.

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Health Scrutiny Committee held on Tuesday
12 December 2023 at 2.00 pm in E206, Telford College, Haybridge Road,
Wellington, Telford, TF1 2NP

Present: Councillors D R W White (Chair), O Vickers (Vice-Chair),
N A Dugmore, S Handley, R Sahota and S Syrda.
Co-optees: H Knight, D Saunders and S Fogell

In Attendance: S Bass (Place Based Commissioning and Procurement
Lead, Telford & Wrekin Council), M Bennett (Service
Delivery Manager: Hospital and Enablement, Telford &
Wrekin Council), S Froud (Director: Adult Social Care,
Telford & Wrekin Council), G Robinson (Executive
Director: Director of Delivery and Transformation, NHS
Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin), G Smith (Director of
Strategic Commissioning, NHS Shropshire, Telford &
Wrekin), O Nicholas (Solicitor Adult Social Care, Telford
& Wrekin Council) and S Yarnall (Democracy Officer
(Scrutiny), Telford & Wrekin Council).

Apologies: Councillor L Lewis, G L Offland and J Urey

HAC-24 Declarations of Interest

None.

HAC-25 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

RESOLVED - that the minutes of the meeting held on 3 October 2023, 11
October 2023 and 19 October 2023 be confirmed and signed by the
Chair.

HAC-26 Update from the Health & Wellbeing Board

The Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) advised Members that the next meeting of
the Health & Wellbeing Board was scheduled to take place on 14 December
2023. The agenda pack link would be circulated to Health Scrutiny Committee
Members for information.

HAC-27 Update from the JHOSC

The Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) informed Members of the Committee that
the next scheduled meeting of the Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny

Page 3



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Committee was due to take place on 27 February 2024. Members were
informed that once the agenda had been published, it would be circulated to
the Committee for information. The focus of the next meeting was on Urgent
and Emergency Care, Winter Planning preparedness and Virtual Wards.

HAC-28 The Better Care Fund

Members received a presentation on the Better Care Fund (BCF) which
detailed how the fund was used to support schemes and programmes across
Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin including Hospital Discharge. The BCF
had national priorities that local authorities had to meet. This was the first time
that the priorities would be set out for a two year period. The current BCF
priorities were to take place from 2023 to 2024 and allowed for further
planning and implementation of programmes by officers. Members were
informed that there were priorities set out regarding the BCF. These included
a clear approach to integration across delivery and commissioning, enabling
people to stay well, safe and independent at home, support for unpaid carers
and supported housing which included minor and major adaptations. These
priorities along with others were set out by the National Government to ensure
that a standard quality of care was being delivered.

The local authority worked closely with NHS colleagues to support an effective
delivery of care that used the funding efficiently. Members were informed that
the approach taken towards the funding was one that was person-centred
across all access points.

Members were informed that there was additional money that was awarded at
different times to help support with the delivery of programmes. The metrics
regarding the funding for the BCF was said to be based on national metrics
that were linked to discharges. This was explained to ensure that the funding
and programmes provided appropriate care at the relevant time.

Some of the schemes funded under the BCF were highlighted to Members.
These included funding for domiciliary care beds, partnership with community
trusts and community resilience. Support was also available for carers and
additional grant support for further care for those that need it the most.
Following this, Members received an update on Neighbourhood Care and that
there would be further support to conduct earlier assessments as well as
support with adaptations in the home.

Members were informed that in recent years, there had been an increase in
the need for care and specifically for domiciliary care. It was highlighted that
recent events such as the COVID-19 Pandemic had caused an increase on
the demand of the service. In recent years, it was highlighted that the use of
virtual wards being implemented was designed to help ease pressures on the
service.

Page 4



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Members heard about the priorities with regards to hospital discharge. It was
highlighted that the service had system reviews from the Department of
Health and Social Care and from the NHS England Service Improvement
Team to aid hospital discharge. This was to support the system to ensure that
hospital discharges were both timely and effective. Members were informed of
the performance monitoring of hospital discharge which included statistics on
the number of patients that were classed as having no criteria to reside, their
length of stay, the complex discharges by day and pathway profile by the
length of stay. It was highlighted that the statistics were monitored daily,
weekly and monthly by both the internal system and NHS England.

Following this, Members were informed about the Commissioning actions and
intentions with regards to the BCF and hospital discharge. This would be an
opportunity for improvements such as the use of care homes to continue
healthcare and provide further support. It was highlighted that there were
performance and commissioning boards that looked to develop and set the
work programme for the next two years, which would look at a number of
factors both locally and jointly with neighbouring areas, ensuring further
growth from services and improving the quality of healthcare provided. The
presentation finalised with a summary of the upcoming planning and
prioritising with partners. It was highlighted that the BCF Board that monitored
the funding and the development of associated programmes reported into the
Telford & Wrekin Integrated Place Partnership (TWIPP) as well as the local
Health & Wellbeing Board. This along with system reviews from the
Department for Health and Social Care for discharge helped to direct support
to associated programmes, increase partner engagement and aid with data
analysis, reporting and tracking of progress.

During and following the presentation, Members asked number of questions
and made comments.

Under the dashboard performance for the BCF, where do the priorities come
from? Are they set locally or by national Government?

It was explained that the goals were set locally and that they were monitored
to see where intervention and further support would be needed. It was
highlighted that the dashboard for those that needed further support would
change seasonally.

Were the average ages of people needing further support and care those over
the age of 75+?

It was acknowledged that the statistics highlighted that the average age of
people needing care was 84 years old.

Page 5



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

With regards to the no criteria to reside patients, were there any particular
characteristics, demographics and/or geographical factors that affected these
particular patients?

There were currently no particular characteristics that highlighted a
heightened factor for a patient to be identified as no criteria to reside and the
data showed that there were variations amongst no criteria to reside patients.
It was acknowledged that these metrics were monitored consistently, and
looked to track the demands in hospital and discharge rates.

What were the levels of capacity across hospitals like throughout the year?

It was highlighted that along with the continual monitoring, planning for
hospital admission was being conducted all year round. This was to ensure
that the systems were working together.

What does TICATstand for?
It stood for Telford Intermediate Care Assessment Team.
Were there difficulties with staffing levels?

It was acknowledged that there were issues regarding staffing, specifically in
relation to skill levels and the number of staff required to work with patients
with complex needs such as Dementia.

What was the local NHS position on discharge levels?

It was highlighted that there were fundamental bed shortages across
hospitals. Officers from the NHS informed Members that their hopes were that
the Hospital Transformation Programme would address this. It was highlighted
that the delay with discharge had numerous factors which included the length
of time to plan and implement the appropriate care packages.

Were there additional investments to support with discharge?

There would be further investment in terms of IT to help allocate the levels of
support needed and to track patient discharge. It was highlighted that there
would be further collaboration with hospital staff to support patients and that
the development of IT systems was hoped to support early interventions to
ensure that the support plans were completed 48hrs before discharge.

With concerns around housing and discharge, was there support to ensure
that patients were returning to suitable accommodations?

Page 6



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Current work to assess housing for patients was ongoing and it was
highlighted that if it felt a patient's accommodation was not suitable then
alternative provisions would be put into place. Support would also be available
to put adaptations into place if it was required within a person’s home.

In terms of the budget for discharge, what was the journey regarding
discharge and the costs relating to it?

The journey of discharge was explained as a whole hospital journey where a
patient was monitored from the moment they were admitted to when they
would be discharged. In terms of patients that required long term care, they
would be monitored at three month intervals to ensure that the care they
received was appropriate. In terms of the costs and the budget, it was
highlighted that the yearly planning helped to further plan costs, supporting
with early intervention.

There were concerns regarding transportation and the levels of patients being
discharged from hospital, what was being done to address this?

Officers from the local authority and the NHS highlighted that there were large
volumes of people in hospitals across the country and that this was a national
concern. In terms of local hospital discharge rates, it was highlighted that
there were between 130 and 150 patients being discharged each night. With
transportation it was acknowledged that this was a national issue as well as a
local issue and part of the delay was due to the process of discharge.

There were concerns over the ability to discharge medications and Members
asked what could be done to allow pharmacists outside of the hospital to
prescribe further medications than already permitted.

Officers highlighted that this was a similar concern to that of discharge and
transportation. There was a process to ensure that the correct level of
assessments had been carried out and that patients were prescribed and
given the appropriate level of medication. There were concerns that some
patients might not get the correct medication if received after discharge.

Once a patient was discharged, would the GP get the relevant information to
monitor care?

Individual GPs could request access to the information regarding the level of
care in hospitals. It was acknowledged that despite this, GPs would receive a
discharge summary to support with any additional care needs.

Were officers from the local authority and the NHS working with community
and voluntary organisations?

Page 7



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

Members were assured that officers were working with community and
voluntary sectors to support within the community. This support included
training to increase awareness.

Would services be commissioned to support with pressures?

Historically commissioned services had supported with particular pressures on
hospitals such as winter pressures. These services included support within
the home for patients.

Would primary care be able to support with the levels of hospital admissions?

Across the country there were issues highlighted around primary care. It was
acknowledged that it could support with hospital admissions and avoidance to
ensure early intervention and that the Primary Care Recovery Plan would be
able to support with primary care thus supporting the system as a whole.

Were there ways of sharing good practice across primary care facilities?

It was highlighted that the Primary Care Networks would facilitate the
knowledge sharing of good practice.

What could be done to tackle issues regarding hospitals such as delays in
discharge as a result of a lack of communication?

It was highlighted that this was a concern and some of the issues were a
result of a lack of resources. Members were informed that there was ongoing
work to address this and occasionally it had been the doctor’s letter that would
be needed for discharge that was the last thing to be issued due to delays.
Members were informed that officers were working on a consistency approach
to ensure that the processes would be equal and accurate.

Previously the doctor’s surgery had a large volume of patients in the waiting
room but more recently the numbers were lower with surgeries saying that
there were no additional appointments to see patients. What has been done
and what type of appointments were available?

Each practice had different ways of addressing the issues patients faced and
offered different types of appointments such as face-to-face and telephone
appointments.

Following the questions by Members, it was agreed that this would be a topic
of interest to be revisited by the Committee along with the Primary Care
Access Recovery Plan.

HAC-29 Work Programme Review

Page 8



Telford & Wrekin Protect, care and invest
Co-operative Council to create a better borough

The Democracy Officer (Scrutiny) informed members that there was no
substantial changes to the work programme. Members were informed that the
working group on Primary Care would continue in the New Year with a report
to be presented at the formal committee meeting by the end of the municipal
year.

HAC-30 Chair's Update

The Chair had no further updates for the committee and thanked officers from
both the Council and the NHS for their attendance.

The meeting ended at 4.12 pm

Chairman:

Date: Thursday 14 March 2024

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



b, Integrated
| Care System

Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin

STW ICB System-level
Primary Care Access

Improvement Plan

November 2023

NHS

Shropshire, Telford
and Wrekin

9 wa)| epuaby



Contents page

» Executive Summary
» Introduction
» STW ICB Vision
» Why do we need a Primary Care Access Recovery Plan
» STW Data - Local data and patient experience
» Our Plan — How we will improve access to Primary Care
» The 4 Pillars of Primary Care Access Recovery
T  Empowering People
8 « Implementing Modern General Practice Access
® »  Building Capacity
= .
N » Cutting bureaucracy
» PCN and Practice Access Improvement Support Offers
» Communications and Engagement
» Health Inequalities
» Equality Diversity and Inclusion
» Assuring Delivery — Measures of success, milestones and monitoring
» Financial Summary
» Appendixes

1) Summary of PCN Capacity and Access Improvement Plans

2) Summary of Additional Roles by staff group

3) Primary Care and Transformation Governance Structure and Terms of reference

4) Key risks to delivering improvement m
5) Summary of PCN Capacity Access Expenditure

|



Executive Summary

Following the publication of the Delivery plan for recovering access to primary care in May
2023, integrated care boards (ICBs) are required to develop system-level access improvement
plans. This aligns with their leadership responsibilities and accountability for commissioning
general practice services and delivery as well as, from April 2023, community pharmacy,
dental and optometry services.

National guidance was published at the end of July 2023 detailing the required contents of the
© system level plan.

«Q

@

&The STW Primary Care Access Improvement Plan sets out our ambition to improve local
access to general practice, maintain and improve patient satisfaction and work to streamline

access to care and advice.

A
W



Executive Summary

Where we started

Primary Care have been working hard to return access to pre covid levels as well
as increasing the access available to patients. We now see around 2.86m appointments a

year with an offer of over 9% more appointments than we had pre covid with 7 out of 10
patients being seen face to face, as seen below:

5-year Monthly Trend (Shropshire) 5-year Monthly Trend (T&W)

2 2938289 S msmaamnsnmer|l | " o2 mmeweBsSeedddAanNnnnmR
2222282883333 FFFIFaa 2232328 /R saFgdanggasn
§ s 2 ¢ § 5 3 ¢ § 53¢ §353¢% § 5 § 53 £ § 53 5% 55358 5§53 ¢§
H ] ER- £ ] 3 g 5

Overall the STW position with GP survey results are good and two STW practices were
amongst the top 10 practices in the Midlands Region in the 2023 GP Patient survey receiving
a congratulations message from the Regional Medical Director for Primary Care. Our
response rate for these GP Surveys is currently 41%.

A
W




Executive Summary

What are we going to do

Our NHS Access & Recovery Plan is underpinned by the 4 national pillars, Empowering
Patients, Implementing Modern General Practice, Building Capacity and Cutting Bureaucracy.
Within Primary Care here is a highlight of the things we are doing to and where we aim to be:

Empowering Patients

* Roll out of the NHS App functionality to 90% of Practices by March 2024 (compared to 75%
for the National plan)
Increase all patient self referral activity by 50%

Increase usage of the Community Pharmacy service to the 81 Community Pharmacies
across STW

GT obed

Implementing Modern General Practice
« As an ICB we are/we encourage all Practices to apply for funding to move to a Modern

General Practice Model with currently 21 out of 51 Practices engaging by implementing this
we will plan to:

A
W




Executive Summary

« Improve Digital Telephony across the system by offering call queuing, call back, call routing
and integration with clinical systems for all STW practices.

« Improve and offer improved online requests for patients across all 5 Practices.

* Increase navigation, assessment and response of our Practices.

o5 Building Capacity
S+ Increase Healthcare Professional workforce across STW.
e Improve GP Retention across STW and improve current retention of clinical staff.
« Work with Practices and PCNs to increase and improve our level of Practice Nurse.
« Continue to develop and implement our STW wide Estates Strategy to ensure all of Primary
Care is fit for purpose
« Ensure Primary Care as a higher priority with all plans of new housing developments
across the Region

A
W




Executive Summary

Cutting Bureaucracy

« Work with Secondary Care to improve the Primary Care/Secondary Care interface

« Improve onward referrals of patients across the system

« Offer all Practices the ability to be part of the National GP Improvement Plan with tailored
and intensive support offered to help improve services.

« Clear points of contact for patients across the system

« Ensure complete care for patients when being seen in Primary Secondary Care including
patients having everything they need when being discharged.

-
Q
«Q
@
|:nThroughout this plan you will see the detail around the current position of STW, the work we

are doing to improve and maintain services, what we plan to achieve throughout this plan and

also all risks that we have identified. This includes an overview of PCN and Practice priorities
that have been identified and actions that have been put in place around those priorities.

A
W



Introduction

General Practice is one of the most dynamic and innovative parts of the health service. We saw this in the
rapid and comprehensive rollout of the NHS COVID-19 vaccination programme.

Since March 2020, when the Covid-19 pandemic was declared, our health and care system has come
through the most challenging few years in its recent history. The pandemic changed the way we worked,
lived and how our health and care was delivered. As a system, we have learned a lot about working
wtogether and trialled and tested new ways to provide services, many of which remain and improve access
& for patients. However, the pandemic has also exacerbated our challenges and the demand for services
2which we now need to work through together and ensure access to care and advice is streamlined.
(0]
Like many parts of the NHS, General Practice is under intense pressure. Where demand is greater than
capacity, it means General Practice can't always be effective and patient experience and access is
negatively impacted.

The core purpose of the STW General Practice Access Plan is to demonstrate how we can mitigate the
crisis facing primary care through a shared vision for improving access and quality of care.

It is important to note that NHS STW are receiving support as part of the national

Recovery Support Programme which provides focused and integrated support to work
through local complex challenges with a key focus on financial recovery. m

A
W




The Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin (STW) Integrated Care System (ICB) has developed this Primary
Care Access Improvement Plan to outline how our health and care system will work together to
improve access to General Practice.

We want everyone in Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin to have good access to general practice
services and be able to access good quality care when they need it. We will work together with
wPrimary Care Networks, General Practices, our communities and partners to improve access and
& streamline access to care.
@
|5NHS STW will encourage the implementation of a modern approach to general practice that makes
it easier for patients to contact their practices by phone or online and supports practices to rapidly
assess the nature and urgency of requests by involving the whole practice team. This is Modern
General Practice Access.

A
W NHS



STW Integrated Care Strategy Plan on a page

STW ICS Vision, Pledges and Strategic Priorities are summarised in the diagram below:

Shropshire Telford and Wrekin Integrated Care Strategy Plan on a Page

We want everyone in Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin to live happy, healthy and fulfilled lives.

We will | We will We will tackle | We will tackle | We will support We will We will make our
improve | integrate theproblems | improvements | econoric respond | strengthen |increase our create a ICS a great place
safety |servicesat of ill health | in mental regeneration to the our engagement | financially to work so that
and place and | and access | health, to help improve | threat leadership |and sustainable | we can attract and
quality | neighbour- | to health learning the health and | of and accountability | system keep the very
hood level | care disability wellbeing climate | governance best workforce
and autism | of our change
provision population

0z abed

Reducing Health Inequalities Improving Population Health Improving Health & Care

Wider determinants
Tackling Healthcare Inequalities

Best start in life

Healthy Weight

Alcohol, drugs & domestic abuse
Mental Health & Wellbeing

Engagement,

Equitable access Workforce co-design
to care & services | Culture & OD | and co-
production

Live within | Subsidiarity
our means & Self-Care

Strengthen prevention, early
detection and improve treatment
outcomes - Mental Health, Heart
Disease, Diabetes, Cancers,
Musculoskeletal disease

Urgent and Emergency Care

Integrated person centred care
within communities - strong focus
on primary & community care

Population Health
Management & Wider
determinants of Health

Person Centred
Care




Why do we need a GP Access Recovery Plan?

T¢ obed

The Fuller Stocktake report ‘Next Steps for
Integrating Primary Care’ (May 2022) built a broad
consensus on the vision for integrating General Practice
with 3 essential elements:

streamlining access to care and advice;

providing more proactive, personalised care from a
multidisciplinary team of professionals; and

3. helping people stay well for longer

N —

This remains the national intent. But before the wider
reforms necessary to achieve this vision can be
implemented, the pressure needs to be taken off
general practice and the 8am rush tackled.

A

v

The national plan requires systems to focus

their improvement plan on:

‘streamlining access to care and advice’

It has 2 central ambitions:

» To tackle the 8am rush and reduce
the number of people struggling to
contact their practice. Patients should
no longer be asked to call back another
day to book an appointment,

« For patients to know on the day they
contact their practice how their

request will be managed.

NHS




STW Data - Summary Headlines

» General practice in Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin, comprises of 51 practices (37 Shropshire,
14 T&W) operating from over 70 sites.

* There are 8 PCNs ranging in size from 31,000 to 127,000.

* In 2022 General Practice delivered around 2.86 million appointments a year (1.88m
Shropshire, 977k T&W).

o°* Appointment data shows that there are more appointments in General Practice now than
&  pre-pandemic an increase of 9%.

D

N

N

* In July 2023 7 out of 10 patients seen face to face, 55% of patients in T&W and 52%
in Shropshire were seen same day/next day, but perceptions are that you can't get an
appointment - media coverage and social media reinforce this.

* In January 2021 general practice provided 207,515 appointments increasing to 254,312 in
January 2023, an increase of 22.55%.

» If people think they can't get a GP appointment, they go elsewhere such as to A&E. In STW,
we have some of the most stretched A&E departments in the country, impacting on waiting
times and ambulance delays.

A
W

NHS




STW Data - Summary Headlines

¢¢ obed

« The Nationally GP Patient Survey is used to measure patient satisfaction and is a key metric
for the Primary Care Access Recovery Plan (PCARP).

Overall the STW position is good and above national average.

However, STW is showing on trend in line with the national and regional picture with a
decrease in overall patient satisfaction.

Two STW practices were amongst the top 10 practices in the Midlands Region in the
2023 GP Patient survey receiving a congratulations message from the Regional
Medical Director for Primary Care.

There is local variation which needs to be addressed with Telford Practices showing
lower patient satisfaction than Shropshire practices.



STW Data - General Practice appointment capacity
trend last 5 years

There are more appointments in General Practice now than pre-pandemic with 7 out of 10 patients seen
face to face.

5-year Monthly Trend (Shropshire)

5-year Monthly Trend (T&W)
250000 120000
Tooooo c0a
QD
«Q 80000
M150000
E 60000
100000
40000
50000 ——
0 0
o)) () [«)] [¢)] (=] o (=] o - — — ! o~ ~ ™~ o~ o m ()] [¢)] )] [+)] o o o o - — — - o~ o~ o~ o~
RN S N S T S o o9 9o § & § & § g § g o o o o
c — -5 - c e —j — c 1 -5 - c 1 -5 - c — [ [ 1 - c — - - [ = — -— - c [ L o=
s 2 2 8§ &£ 2232 § 8 232 8§ 8 2 2 8 8 2 5 2 2 6 £ 2 28 858 2326 5 2 =28

Jan-23
Apr-23



STW Data - What do we know about patient experience of GP

access in Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin

National GP Patient Satisfaction Survey 2023 Survey considerations:

 The GP Patient Survey (GPPS) is an England-wide - Sample sizes at practice level are relatively
survey, providing data about patients’ experiences of small.

their GP practices.

 In STW 15,236 questionnaires were sent out, and * The survey is conducted annually and

06,194 were returned completed. This represents a p.rovid(?s a snapshot of patient experience at a
Sresponse rate of 41%. given time.
@

. @The survey contains a number of questions related to * Insight from GPPS is just one element of
access and quality of care. evidence we use when considering patients'

NHSE oublished th its for 2023 in Julv which experiences of general practice in order to

: pUBIIShed the TESUTLS for n JUly-whic identify potential improvements and highlight
incorporates field work undertaken between January best i

and April 2023. est practice.

* Results are available at national, ICS, PCN and
practice level.

A
W

NHS




STW Data - GP Patient Satisfaction Survey Trend pre

pandemic to 2023

Overall experience of GP practice (GrraenTsumvey)  STW results remain above the

SHROPSHIRE, TELFORD AND WREKIN [CS national average but on trend
with the national and regional
Q32. Overall, how would you describe your experience of your GP practice? picture showing a decrease in
overall patient satisfaction.
ICS result ICS result over time Comparison of results
g-? ~%4Good % Poar S S National Trend
< 5 s | les | | Mational |
CD 3% 1y B0 4 ! ——Good' ——Poor?
N ‘ “ Very gead pife— B= 73— sige | e =~ .
o » Fairfy qood 3 | 83.8% 829% g18% 83.0%
= Medhar gooo nor poor | ﬁ: Wr/ﬂ
3] o4
& Fnrly paor 0 = W=7 Ta% 4% ?'1% 14%
» Yary poar 12' -_ g = B : .I.
mnm g | maz ma3
FEN range wihin 1G53 — % Gisod 13.6% 14.2%
6.0% 6.5% 7.0% 6.7V——
Lawest Highest . . . . .
Weitd =% o & SFa ol 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
52% B4%; RPo =¥y ot xF;r:"pfu

Hase Aeked of 3l paisents. Nsbonal (TA0020) ICS 223
716 ICE 2022 (8,075 1G5 2021 08, 03 108 2020 (6107

PLT Gases rangs from 230 b 1,764 M
a o lesok | GF Pallit Suviey J027 IG5 Shilapacks | Vaision 1 | Pubik m



STW Data - GP Patient Satisfaction Survey Regional

picture

Overall experience: how the ICS results
vary within the region

Q32. Overall, how would you describe your experience of your GP practice?

Overall experience of GP practice Overall experience of GP practice
o,
g doay Q32. Overall, how would you describe your experience of your

I 756 to 80.1 GP practice?

(GP PATIENT SURVEY )

% Good'
- 731 738 [ 75.6 up to 80.1 ICSs are divided into five
| | 712 to 73.1 =;:; :: :2 ;gf equal sized groups
68.0 to 71.2 :,58:0 upto 71:2 based on their results,
it ’ 62.6 up to 68,0 each group represents

20% of the ICSs

[ ]e26to 680

Results range from

63%
to
76%

ICSs across England are divided into five groups (quintiles) based on their results,
. N as shown in the key. The map shows the ICS results within this region based on
S { these groups (the ICS represented by this pack is highlighted in red).

{ d ‘ 3 L Comparisons are indicative only: differences may not be statistically significant

o

p %Good = %Very good + %airly good Base: Asked of all patients. ICS bases range from 6,116 to 46,211
0



STW Data - Summary of GP Patient Satisfaction Survey

Results 2023 by Shropshire Primary Care Networks

gz abed

M
w

"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" National GP Patient Survery Result Question
Q4. Find it easy to Q32. Overall
Q1. Find it easy |use the GP practice |Q16. Satisfied |described
to get through |website to look for |with the appt |experience of !
Registered to someone on |information or (s) you were |GP practice as

PCN/Practice Population the phone access services? offered. good.
:South West Shropshire PCN 37,241
The Meadows Medical Practice 95% 96% 80% 95%
Bishop's Castle Medical Practice 94% 82% 68% 91%
Craven Arms Medical Practice 92% 79% 78% 94%
Portcullis Surgery 85% B84% 71% 88%,
Station Drive Surgery 70% 73% 68% 79%;
Church Stretton Medical Practice 73% 78% 52% 73%:
iSouth East Shropshire PCN 59,538
Brown Clee Medical Practice 97% 100% 96% 100%
Cleobury Mortimer Medical Practice 96% B89% 84% 95%:
Alveley Medical Practice 92% 72% 82% 92%!
Albrighton Medical Practice 74% B82% 78% 90%,
Much Wenlock & Cressage Practice 78% 82% 44% 83%,
Bridgnorth Medical Practice 24% 72% 43% 78%:
IH_ighley Medical Practice 76% 53% 53% 64%
Ironbridge Medical Practice 62% 61% 45% 70%!
North Shropshire PCN 91,554 :
The Caxton 82% 90% 68% 83%:
Cambrian Medical Practice 50% 61% 61% 80%
Churchmere Medical Group 41% 72% 57% 73%
Pfas Fynnon Medical Centre 79% 78% 58% 86%:
Wem & Prees Medical Practice 51% 50% 38% 66%:
Market Drayton Medical Practice 20% 46% 33% 60%
Hodnet | 89% . 93% 69% __85%

The boxes in blue in the table
highlight where practices score
the same or higher than the
national average. Most of the
38 practices in Shropshire
score considerably higher
than the national average.

PCN improvement plans
include targeted interventions
where practice scores are
lower.

Hodnet is not a member of a
PCN but their patients receive
PCN DES services via North
Shropshire PCN

NHS




STW Data - Summary of GP Patient Satisfaction Survey

Results 2023 by Shropshire Primary Care Networks

National GP Patient Survey Result Question

Q1. Find it easy to get
through to someone
at the GP practice on

Q4. Find it easy to
use the GP
practice's website

Ql6. Satisfied
with the appt(s)
you were offered.

Q32. Overall,
described
experience of GP

the phone? to look for practice as good.

Registered information or
PCN/Practice population access services?
NATIONAL 50% 65% | 53% | 71%
Shrewsbury PCN 128,274
Knockin Medical Practice 99% 87% 78% 97%
The Beeches Medical Practice 83% 87% 68% 90%
Wesig.nry Medical Practice 88% 63% 67% 84%
SouﬁHermitage Surgery 83% 69% 66% 83%
Mar{Bville Medical Practice 80% 77% 57% 83%
Brosdldy Medical Practice 81% 68% 65% 83%
Ponfgbury and Worthen Medical Practice 57% 85% 60% 84%
Belvidere Medical Practice 70% 71% 55% 89%
Clive Medical Practice 74% 73% 49% 80%
Prescott Surgery 57% 74% 56% 86%
Marden Medical Practice 58% 82% 51% 80%
Riverside Medical Practice 64% 67% 58% 75%
Radbrook Green Surgery 47% 68% 60% 83%
Mytton Oak Surgery 35% 71% 43% 75%
Severn Fields Medical Practice 25% 56% 31% 63%
Shawbury 74% 72% 60% 82%

n

The boxes highlighted blue
in the table highlight

where Shrewsbury PCN
practices score the same
or higher than the national
average. Most practices
score considerably higher
than the national average.

The PCN improvement plan
includes targeted
interventions where
practices scores are lower.

Shawbury is not a member of
a PCN but their patients
receive PCN DES services
via Shrewsbury PCN

NHS




STW Data - Summary of GP Patient Satisfaction Survey

Results 2023 by Telford & Wrekin Primary Care Networks

National GP Patient Survery Result Question

Q4. Find it easy to Q32. Overall
Q1. Find it easy |use the GP practice [Q16. Satisfied |described
to get through |website to look for |with the appt |experience of
Registered to someone on |information or (s) you were |GP practice as
PCN/Practice Population the phone access services? offered. good.
Teldoc PCN 6,327
|Teldoc PCN 15% 50% 33% 57%
U |Shifnal & Prioslee 29% 52% 31% 51%
g SE Telford PCN 38,204
D ICOurt Street Medical Practice 80°% 89% 70% 83%
w |stirchley Medical Practice 16% 51% 34% 61%
o ‘Woodside Medical Practice 48% 72% 59% 70%
‘Wrekin PCN 31,845
|Hollinswood Medical Practice 62% 58% 58% 76%
|Dawley Medical Practice 20% 31% 25% 53%
[Woodside Medical Practice 11% 35% 29% 42%
'Newport and Central PCN 58,814
'Shawbirch Medical Practice 78% 78% 70% 91%
|Linden Hall Surgery 40% 64% 48% 82%
Wellington Road Medical Practice 25% 57% 59% 85%
Donnington Medical Practice 19% 40% 28% 49%
|Charlton 5% 52% 25% 45%

n
w

The boxes highlighted blue in the
table highlight where T&W practices
score the same or higher than the
national average. The majority of
practices score less than the national
average on one or more of the survey
questions

T&W have higher levels of
deprivation. There is published
evidence showing links between
deprivation producing higher demand
on GP services and a poorer
perception of services

received. Telford & Wrekin practices
have a proven higher level

of deprivation and we are working
with them to improve patient
experience.

The PCN improvement plan includes
targeted interventions where
practices scores are lower.

Charlton is not a member of a PCN
but their patients receive PCN DES
services via a contract with a
neighbouring practice.




STWT Data - What patients told us through engagement

As part of ongoing engagement with our
population, key themes for GP were:

I

Concern over difficulty

getting an appointment Consider providing easier
(e.g-especially post- and quicker access to
covidaappointments run appointments (e.g. short
g by 8:05 am) waiting times, avoiding
wh192/22%) having to call multiple
= times)
(115/13%)

Consider improving access to
face-to-face appointments
(e.g. instead of phone
appointments) (106/12%)
Concern over long waiting
times to get an appointment
(103/12%)

“Easier access to face to face and phone consultations” (75 — 79, female,
Shropshire)

“Improve appointment waiting times. | am waiting six weeks for an
appointment” (65 — 69, female, Shropshire)

“Being able to see my doctor when | want to. The surgery needs to open
later in the evenings and weekends” (60 — 64, female, Shropshire)

Summary of Findings:

« Out of the 2,445 respondents who were registered with a GP,
more than half rated GP services as very good or good.

* Key areas of concern include the availability of appointments,
choice of appointment times and the availability of and access to
mental health services.

» Suggestions to improve access to appointments were shared, with
the need for easier and quicker appointment booking and the
availability of more face-to-face appointments highlighted.

NHS STW will work with PCNs, Healthwatch and partners to continue
to receive patient feedback in year.

21



Our Plan - How we will improve access to Primary Care

Primary Care Access Recovery Headline work areas
Empowering Patients
Implementing Modern General Practice Access » PCN and Practice Improvement Support
Building Capacity » Primary/Secondary Care Interface
Cutting Bureaucracy » Community Pharmacy
» Digital Development
» Transformation Support
» Workforce
> Estates
Easier and quicker for patients to get the help they need > Communication and Engagement
» Health Inequalities
» Equality, Diversity and Inclusion
» Assuring Delivery
» Risks and mitigations

Tackle the 8am rush

NHS



How we will improve Access to Primary Care?

The NHSE Primary Care Access Recovery Plan (PCARP) is underpinned by 4 pillars:-

1. Empowering patients 2. Implementing Modern
General Practice Access

c¢ obed

3. Building capacity 4. Cutting Bureaucracy

Our plans in each of these areas are set out in the following slides

4 NHS



Pillar 1 - Empowering Patients - investing in tools they can use to stay
healthy and manage their care without needing to see their GP

Improving information and NHS App In STW, the NHS App has over 168,000 log-ins a
functionality - roll out of existing NHS App month and 214,878 STW people have signed up. All of
functionality to 90% of practices by March STW practices will offer this functionality by March
2024. Compared to the National plan which 22,

1 (o)
sits at only 75% « National interest has been shown with the local

] ] success of 98% of practices (50/51 practices)

Alm: Give more of the public access to offering patients prospective on-line access to their
four existing functions: records at 315t October 2023.

R « At end of September 2023 47% of GP patients aged
« to view their prospective clinical records 13 years+ registered for the NHS App.

(including test results); » 73% of STW practices offer patients the ability to

- to order repeat prescriptions: order repeat prescriptions online.

« 82% of practices have enabled secure messaging
through the NHS App.

» 80% of practices have enabled patients to book and
manage routine appointments, such as smear tests,
B12 injections and vaccination clinics.

« see messages from their practices as an
alternative to text messaging; and
* manage routine appointments

n
L




Pillar 1 - Empowering Patients

Increasing self directed care Clinical pathway STW Timeline for
delivery

Aim: Increase self referral activity by 50%

Optometry September 2023
For some conditions general practice Selected Community  January 2024
involvement is not necessary if it is clear to musculoskeletal
patients where to get care and it is clinically SErvices
sgfe to do so directly. This is more Audiology for older June 2024
convenient for patients and frees up valuable people including
pghctice time. hearing aid provision

. : . Community podiat September 2024
This is already a reality for some conditions, L Y E

but we will increase the number of self-refer

options, guided by clinical advice. Falls July 2024

Although in the national plan, NHS STW currently
has no plans to introduce self referral pathways for
JL community equipment, wheelchair services or weight

.'g management




Pillar 1 - Empowering Patients

Community pharmacy The future vision is for community pharmacy to be deeply
Currently community pharmacy is an integrated and utilised within primary care systems,
underutilised resource across the ICS. There €nabling: |

are 81 community pharmacies with a highly Seamless referrals from general practice

trained clinical workforce that could be Greater system capacity

- : . * More care to be delivered in the community
utilised to increase capacity, boost access - Increased patient choice

aéd improve experience for patients. - Innovative methods of service delivery

D
Irao%orporating prescribing into the new There are challenges to realising this future vision:
undergraduate pharmacy curriculum realises < Workforce challenges within the pharmacy sector
further opportunities with community » Public awareness of the care available through

pharmacy as the availability of prescribers in ~ community pharmacy | |
the workforce increases. » Perceived professional standing of community

pharmacy within healthcare systems.

Ongoing work is focussed towards overcoming these

JL barriers.
v NHS




Pillar 1 - Empowering Patients

Expand the community pharmacy offer

Common Conditions Service will launch before
the end of 2023, subject to national consultation,
enabling pharmacists to supply prescription-only
medicines, including antibiotics and antivirals to
treat 7 common health conditions (sinusitis, sore
thgoat, earache, infected insect bite, impetigo,
sBingles, and uncomplicated urinary tract
irﬁ)ections in women). Once scaled up, it
anticipated to make up 3% of all appointments.

Blood pressure check service — Good blood
pressure control helps to reduce heart attacks
and strokes. Introduced in 2021 there is further
national funding to expand this offer and support
increased activity

A

v

Oral contraceptive service - enables community
pharmacies to manage ongoing oral contraceptives for
women. Over 50,000 oral contraceptives are prescribed
each year in STW, we estimate a quarter of women
taking oral contraceptives could be using this service by
2024.

Independent Prescribing Pathfinder Programme
STW ICB is recruiting 3 pharmacies as part of this
national pathfinder programme which will see community
pharmacists prescribing using NHS services for the first
time.

IT Connectivity Between Pharmacy and GP Practice
Investment for interoperable digital solutions to streamline
referrals, provide additional access to relevant clinical
information from the GP record, and share structured

updates quickly and efficiently following a pharmac
consultation back into the GP patient record. m



Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

* The central ambition is to tackle the 8am rush by
implementing Modern General Practice Access
which has 3 components:

Faster
navigation,
assessment and
response

Better digital
telephony

Simpler
online

requests

-%Clinically urgent requests should be assessed on
the same day

« When the request is not urgent, an appointment, if
needed, should be scheduled within two weeks.

A

v

Makes it easier for patients to contact their
practices by phone or online and supports
practices to rapidly assess the nature and urgency
of requests by involving the whole practice team.

This approach is a major change to how many
practices have traditionally worked.

Patients may be asked to provide more information
about their issue when they make a request, but in
return the practice team can better assess their
need and tell them on the day how their request
will be handled, based on clinical need and
respecting their preference for a call, face-to-face
appointment or online message.

NHS




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

Better Digital Telephony
* During the 8am rush an average-sized practice can receive
over 100 calls in the first hour of opening on a Monday.

« The ambition is to put an end to people getting engaged
tones when they call their practice.

. ;?Frustration of long waits on the phone without information
S can affect the caller’s interaction with reception staff when
gthey do get through.

» This occurs when practices have analogue phone systems
with a fixed number of lines and no call management
system.

STW ICB received £479,000 to support the transition to
cloud based digital telephony for all 17 practices (16
Shropshire, 1 T&W) currently on analogue systems or in
unsuitable evergreen contracts

Digital Telephony Functionality

» queuing: enables practices to manage
multiple calls, patients are notified of queue
position and wait time, and never get an
engaged tone

» call-back: patients have the option to be
called back when they are higher in the queue

» call-routing: supports directing patients to the
right person or team (eg a medicines team
serving the whole PCN)

> integration with clinical systems: allows
practice staff to quickly identify patients and

find relevant information with less searchiné.




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

Simpler Online Requests

* While people will always be able to ring
their practice, we want to make online
requests easy and dependabile.

U . .
2 Practices are required contractually to
i provide online access. However, this was
Sintroduced during the pandemic when
practices did not have time to to fully
implement systems.

We have received £488,000 in 2023/24 to make
high quality online digital tools available to
practices. We are developing a plan with our
practices in readiness for a national procurement
framework for this to be launched in Dec 23/Jan 24

-Practices that have implemented this new approach

say most patients find it more convenient to go online
to make a request and are often happy to get a
response the same way.

These practices find that far fewer patients request
face-to-face appointment

It also means many requests can be dealt with
without an appointment, which can be quicker for
patients and practices, and means those patients
who need an appointment get one sooner.

When more people go online, this frees up the
phones for those who prefer to call and spreads work

across the day



Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

Faster navigation, assessment and response

« The aim is to make it easier for people to contact
their practice and to make getting a response the
same day the norm, so patients know how their
request will be dealt with.

« Care navigation becomes a critical role as it is

o estimated that 15% of current GP appointments

S could be navigated to self-care, community

A pharmacy, admin teams or other more
appropriate local services.

» Other patients can be directed to the most
appropriate practice staff member for assessment
and response, without first being seen by a GP.

A new national Care Navigation Training programme
was launched in summer 2023 with one place for
each PCN and practice. At end of September, 35
staff from 29 practices (20 Shropshire, 9 T&W)

have completed this training.

» AKkey element of navigation is identifying those
patients who would like or benefit from continuity
and this is part of the national training.

» National evidence shows that relational continuity
yields significant benefits for patients, systems and
staff, and is especially important for patients with
multiple or complex conditions.59

* The care navigator role improves continuity; this
may be as simple as asking if the patient would like
to wait for a preferred staff member or using flags
in a patient’s notes to direct them to a certain staff
member.

Work has been ongoing to increase referrals from
General Practice to Community Pharmacy using
the Community Pharmacist Consultation Service
(CPCS). During September 2023, 41% of
practices used CPCS to refer 507 patients to
community pharmacies




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice

Examples: Digital Tools
« Cloud digital telephony including call
back, call queuing
» Online consultation available with
online forms
« Online appointment booking for non-
triage appointments
-2 Patients can use NHS App to order
iprescriptions, book routine
Nappointments etc
» Website compliant with the national
useability guidance
+ Direct booking of appointments by 111
into practice slots available - 1:3000
registered practice population

A

v

Examples: Practice processes

Processes to review appointment, telephony and online data
to understand and match demand and capacity

Collecting data from the patient regarding needs at point of
contact

Care navigation system to direct to other appropriate
services

Improved processes for non-patient workload to release
capacity e.g. online prescription requests, online registration,
electronic repeat prescriptions

Use of different consultation modes depending on need and
patient preference

Use of online messaging and text messages to contact
patients

Community pharmacy referral process

Using digital tools to support effective practice processes
Effective use of PCN Additional roles and clear referral
criteria

Patient communication process to inform

about the change to new model.




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

Traditional model

. . Appointment GP or nurse

BN'e! == i
a2l = | r@\
- a H 1
Repeat call | | Reception i If slots Face-to-face
if busy —) takes limited . available, ap_pomtment
i information i then Wlth GP or
: appointment nurse
: booked
]

O
i

Modern General Practice Access model

Care navigation Timely assessment

If no slots, asked to

l
1
]
]
1
]
1
1
H 1
H 1
| call back next day |

¢ obed

i
e, i Local _I
' "% : services ﬁ
= % or self A3
- - care

Captures

Navigator =i |
in online e
Walk in = tool ! > :zqmugﬁs (@] O O
appropriate !
service/team | c"; n
and handles |
— )

o=l ouiine ., Aemin

%“ Call = [%] ; _[l_lb;_

Assessment and
) response b
I, request i > broad practlce

i team (overseen
! by GP)




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

PCN Capacity and Access Improvement Plans All 8 PCN improvement plans were signed off by
In March 2023, NHSE published the new PCN contract | | ICB Executive Team at the end of July 2023.
which requires PCNs to produce a Capacity and : . _
ACCESS I?nprovement PI:n (CAIP) andpintrozjuced a * They included all the required actions of the PCNs
PCN Capacity and Access Payment (CAP). and covered all related aspects of the national
access recovery plan.
Thjs plan has 2 components:- « They demonstrated a correlation between the areas
8 where practices scored lower or were non compliant
1® baseline starting point against a set of metrics from their baseline start point assessment and the
2R a PCN and individual practice improvement plan improvement actions in their plan.
setting out the changes they intend to make to « STW PCN CAP payment, created through
address the following 3 areas:- repurposed PCN incentive payment funding, totals
£2m for 23/24.
l. patient experience of contact; « 70% is being paid in 12 equal monthly instalments.
Il. ease of access and demand « 30% is paid at year end based on an assessment
management; and by the ICB of PCN evidence of the desired impact
lll.  accuracy of recording in appointment of the changes. PCNS need to demonstrate
books improvement in all 3 of the required areas (left) to
AL receive their full 30% payment.
;”'J « A summary of the individual PCN improvement
- plans are at Appendix 1.




Pillar 2 - Implementing Modern General Practice Access

Local activity to improve access is aimed to make it more straightforward for people to get the care that they need
when they need it. Improvement plans and communications focus on raising trust and awareness of:

- New healthcare professionals in practices t%”“: -
; ; re Coordinators can help
- The increased offer from pharmacists bty Gl
- New access routes and systems - from triage to online forms
- New digital solutions - NHS App, improved GP practice websites, digijtal als Coseintors
o registration, and access to GP records. S
«Q
o
AN
a1
:EELL:#QS& Shropshire, Telford # IE??;"?E
A Think which service for the right help, fast el Clinical Pharmacistsican
thinkwhichservice.co.uk ;ﬁi:;‘g::::::?ssihle

side effects.

When you contact your general practice,
a member of the Reception Team will

[’
4

Clinical Pharmacists
Part of your #GeneralPracticeTeam

ask you some questions. This ensures
you are directed to the most
appropriate professional or service for
their individual needs.

‘_
o

SELF CARE T11.NHS.UK PHARMACIST

L

#GeneralPracticeTeam




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

« The NHS Long Term Workforce Plan 2023 Larger multi-disciplinary teams
includes General Practice and the wider

primary care contractors. « Since 2019 STW PCN additional roles have grown the
total number of clinical and direct patient care staff in
« Shorter term, as practices improve access, general practice by over 234 full time equivalent (fte)
they will have to manage more patient staff (July 2023).
grequests and optimise the use of the full
@ practice team. » Further recruitment by the end of March 2024 to the full
i £12m PCN ARRS allocation for 2023/24 will grow this
9|t also means we need to continue to number even further to 260 fte.

build total general practice capacity.
 The STW Primary Care Training Hub and Clinical

 The immediate growth will be in the Facilitators work closely with all PCNs supporting these
broader practice team, strengthening the areas providing access to preceptorship programmes,
foundation for more multidisciplinary advanced practice training, CPD, peer support and
working in the future. clinical supervision.
AL » Abreakdown of the PCN ARRS roles plans by job roles is

“'J at Appendix 2.



Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

GP Recruitment and Retention

e GP numbers have steadily dropped over recent
years to a level that is not consistent with a
robust GP workforce

e In September 2023 there were 305 headcount
and 237 FTE fully-qualified GPs

oéj Although the headcount number has remained
© fairly constant over recent years, the number of
N FTE GPs has reduced by 17% over the past 8
years from 285 to 237.

e Although there are a high number of GP
trainees on the STW GP Training Scheme, it
will take time for these doctors to work their way
through

A
¥

We have plans in place to bring new doctors into
general practice, retain those working today and
encourage recent leavers. These plans are set out in
the STW General Practitioner Strategy and Action

Plan.

Examples include:

6 GP leads supporting the development of
recruitment and retention initiatives from pre career
choices through to GPs considering retirement or a
career change

Fellowship programmes for the newly qualified
Mentorship programme for both Fellows and more
experienced GPs

Marketing GP as a career to medical students and
final year doctors

Persuading/enabling GP Trainees (particularly
International Medical Graduates) to work in STW
after qualification

Working with practices to identify recruitment
support needs/advice

GP Education Leads organise GP led CPD.




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

General Practice Nurse (GPN) recruitment
and retention

The number of GPNs has dropped slightly in recent
years to 222 headcount, which equates to 155 fte
(July 2023), of which 71 are Advanced Nurse
ngactitioners (ANP) equating to 56 fte.

«Q

chg.e national picture for this profession is also
réflected across STW in that a significant number
of GPNs are at or nearing retirement age.

A
J

'J

STW GPN Development Strategy outlines specific
objectives to support supply, recruitment and retention.
The associated action plan includes:-

Facilitating student nurse placement in primary care
Supporting newly qualified nurses into general
practice alongside preceptorship programmes such
as The Fundamentals of GPN, new to practice and
GPN Fellowship programmes

Developing Health Care Assistants

Facilitating access to the Nurse Associate
Apprenticeship programme

Upskilling GPNs to Advanced Practice levels
Education and development forums

Peer support networks, access to CPD and funding
clinical supervision and development of the
Professional Nurse Advocacy programme.

NHS




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

Py

Non-Clinical Staff Groups

STW Training Hub support the non-clinical workforce with
training and education opportunities that aim to upskill,
improve capability and capacity across the general
practice workforce.

gﬁ\n annual Training Needs Assessment helps to identify
E<ey development priorities including leadership
ignanagement, care navigation and staff mental health &
wellbeing.

As well as funding individual, bespoke training requests,
PCNs are also supported to deliver non-clinical training
during Protect Learning Days, subject to available
funding.

A
¥




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

ICB General Practice Estates Strategy

We have 51 practices operating from over 70 premises. We
know that many practices are at or reaching capacity in terms
of space, particularly with the increase in the workforce
through the PCN additional roles staff.

We also know that a significant proportion of our General
Pgactice estate is not fit for purpose.

T8e current Primary Care Estates Strategies were completed
irf2020 as individual strategies for the then separate CCGs.

Work has been ongoing on the development of the next
revision of the Primary Care Estates Strategy — this time
focussed on an individual PCN basis rather than on an
individual practice basis and taking into consideration the
PCN plans related to clinical and non-clinical workforce and
the impact of the additional roles staff.

A
L

The PCN plans will contain a list of
developments prioritised by the PCNs.

This work is now nearing completion and we
know that the capital investment requirement
is going to be significant, at a time when there
is currently no source of NHS capital.

The plans will be collated to form an ICB
General Practice Estates Strategy in
November 2023, they will then go through an
ICB prioritisation process, having regard to
that of the PCNs also. This will ensure that
should new capital become available, we can
ensure that this funding is targeted to the most
urgent developments.

The final stage will be for the General Practice
Estates Strategy to be incorporated into the
overarching ICB Estates and Infrastructure
Strategy due for completion March 2024.




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

Higher priority for primary care in
housing developments

As practice teams grow, there will be an
associated need to invest in the GP estate.

We know that many practices have reached or

exceeded current capacity in terms of space to

deliver core GP services. Some are in old
ayand/or converted residential dwellings.

«Q
@D

oThere is no source of NHS capital of sufficient

“scale for building extensions or new builds
(which is unlikely to change before the next
Government spending review in 2025).

NHSE has indicated that the government will
update planning obligations guidance to ensure
that primary care infrastructure is addressed by
local planning authorities

A
¥

We work closely with both local Councils as part of normal
planning processes and has invested in additional
technical capacity in 2023/24 to ensure that Section 106
and Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) applications are
routinely made as part of the planning process to secure
healthcare infrastructure funding from housing
developers.

This has been particularly successful in Shropshire with a
pipeline of over £2.5m secured between now and 2034.
There are a further 5 applications planned for 23/24.
Telford & Wrekin Council has a different approach which
makes securing health infrastructure investment from
housing developers less successful.

We are in discussion with Telford & Wrekin Council to
explore ways in which this could be addressed.

In the meantime, we will develop 6 T&W s106
applications in 2023/24 against planned housing
developments

We are working with Shropshire Council to explore
options for joint estates solutions outside of s106 and CIL




Pillar 3 - Building Capacity

Key Deliverables and Timelines for Elective Backlog
Recovery 2023/24

Key standards

» No patient should wait over 65 wks for elective surgery by
end of March 24

»  75% of patients who have been urgently referred by their

.UGP for suspected cancer are diagnosed or have cancer
gruled out within 28 days

» ® GP referral for suspected cancer to treatment should take

JIno longer than 62 days.

In response:

« Pathways have been reviewed/revised to ensure they are
as short as possible and patients are seen in the right
place

» Providers appropriately balancing the provision of
capacity between cancer, urgent and elective patients

« Additional capacity has been commissioning from the

independent sector and in sourcing providers
l « Consultants are undertaking additional sessions

Mutual aid support
| )

Increased patient choice with use of DMAS and
latterly PIDMAS

Key Deliverables and Timelines for increasing GP Direct
Access to Diagnostics 2023/24

GPs currently have direct access to the following diagnostics:

 MRI - Head (including brain), Knee, Spine

* CT - Chest, Abdomien, Pelvis, KUB

« NM - Bone, Lung

« Plain Film - All body parts.

« Ultrasound — Abdomen, Pelvis, Groin, Neck, Testes,
Urinary tract, Thyroid

» The suspected lung cancer pathway has dedicated CT
slots.

Plans are being developed to offer a walk-in service for chest
x-rays, with a view to this being operational from early 2024.

The Community Diagnostic Centre Phase 1 opened in Telford
in October 2023 which provides the opportunity to explore
further options for GP direct access. The ICB will work
General Practice to determine which pathways would be most
beneficial to explore.




Pillar 4 - Cutting Bureaucracy

Improving the General Practice/Secondary Care

Interface

« The NHSE ambition is to reduce time spent by practice
teams on lower-value administrative work and work
generated by issues at the primary-secondary care
interface. Practices estimate they spend 10% to 20% of
their time on this.

 UICB chief medical officers are required to establish a local

%mechanism, which will allow both general practice and
orconsultant-led teams to raise local issues, to jointly
Wprioritise working with Local Medical Committees, and to

tackle the local high-priority issues.

* In the 2023/24 contract NHSE significantly streamlined
the PCN contract financial incentive targets from 36 to 5
indicators to enable practices to focus on improving
patient experience and to create the capacity to deliver
the changes in this plan.

A
¥

In November 23, STW will launch a General Practice/
Secondary Care Interface Oversight Group chaired by
the Chief Medical Officer with membership from Medical
Directors of all 4 local secondary care providers, the GP
Board and the Local Medical Committee. Meeting monthly,
a key priority of the group is to develop a joint plan to
address:

* Onward referrals: if a patient has been referred into
secondary care and they need another referral, for an
immediate or a related need, the secondary care provider
should make this for them, rather than sending them back
to general practice

« Complete care (fit notes and discharge letters): trusts
should ensure that on discharge or after an outpatient
appointment, patients receive everything they need, rather
than leaving patients to return prematurely to their practice

« Call and recall: for patients under their care, NHS trusts
should establish their own call/recall systems for follow-up
tests or appointments.

» Clear points of contact: single routes for general practice
and secondary care teams to communicate rapidly: e.g.
single outpatient department email for GP practices or
primary care liaison officers in secondary care.




PCN and Practice Access Improvement Support Offers

National GP Improvement Support Programme (GPIP)

Introduced in May 2023, this programme consists of 3 tiers of support to
help general practice deliver change. These offers are underpinned by a
set of principles to ensure change is clinically led, data-driven, evidence-
based and measurable.

» Tier 1 Universal Offer of online support resources and is open to
everyone. NHS England have run a series of webinars on each of the
;?key areas of this plan, including learning from peers.
Q
. aTiers 2&3 Intensive and Intermediate support programmes are
+designed to help practices in the most challenging circumstances or
those that simply feel they do not have the capacity or bandwidth to
plan a path towards a Modern General Practice Access approach.
The intensive is a 6 month programme, the intermediate a 3 month
programme. Both options involve hands-on support, a data diagnostic
and a tailored analysis of demand and capacity.

« Itis anticipated that the above programmes will be repeated in 2024.

P | S
r

There are also national PCN digital transformation and
leadership development programmes.

We are liaising with targeted practices to
encourage sign up for these programmes
which are voluntary.

STW practices have found the timing of this
offer challenging with 17 practices unable to
engage because the enrolment criteria requires
they are on cloud based digital telephony.

Capacity to participate is also an issue as the
only source of funding for backfill for the 26 and
13 week programmes is the PCN CAIP.

So far, STW have 1 Shropshire and 1 T&W
practice on the Intensive Programme and 1
Shropshire and 3 T&W practices on the
Intermediate Programme.

So far, no PCNs have signed up for the
national programmes due to capacity and/or
eligibility.




PCN and Practice Improvement Support Offers

Support Level Framework

« The Support Level Framework (SLF) is an element of the national
GP Access Recovery Plan to be organised and funded locally. It
is a diagnostic tool intended to support practices in gaining an
understanding of what they do well, what they might wish to do
better, and where they might benefit from development support to

-gachieve those ends.
)

-% It is delivered through a 3 hour one off facilitated conversation
gwith members of the practice team including a senior GP. The aim
is to agree priorities for improvement and develop an action plan
to address these areas over the forthcoming year.

* The outcome of the SLF can be used to inform which national
support programme might be most beneficial for an individual
practice to apply for. The associated action plan should be
reviewed by the practice at 3 monthly intervals.

A
¥

NHS STW has commissioned the Shropshire/
Staffordshire GP Support Team to deliver these
quality improvement sessions. They are already a
commissioned service, are experts in quality
improvement diagnostics and the team are known to
practices.

The aim is that all practices not participating in the
national support programmes will have completed
the SLF by no later than Q1 2024/25.

This support offer will be delivered in phases. The
Primary Care Team is targeting the most challenged
practices for this support offer. However
participation is voluntary so the offer is open to any
practice wishing to participate.

So far, 15 practices (11 Shropshire and 4

T&W) have committed to engage in this
conversation via this local offer, with 3 now complete.
Five additional SLFs will be completed as part of the
national offer totalling 20.




PCN and Practice Improvement Support Offers

Transformation and Transition Funding

* Itis recognised that that ahead of moving to the Modern
General Practice Access model, the existing appointment
book needs to be reduced ahead of time to provide good
capacity at the launch of the new approach.

+ gNHSE have provided additional funding for additional
& short term workforce capacity at time of ‘go live’ for
® practices that commit to significant transformation
%transitioning from one operating model to another.

+ Itis accepted that not all practices will be able to
implement all elements of the Modern General Practice
Access model in this financial year. NHSE have indicated
that the ICB will receive a similar financial allocation in
2024/25 and therefore the Primary Care Team are
working with practices to manage the deployment of the
available transition funding over the 2 years.

A
¥

NHS STW has received £379,000 NHSE transition funding for
2023/24. The national estimate of funding per average sized
practice is £13,500.

The first phase of practice funding applications were received
in August 2023 resulting in 15 practices receiving

approval (9 Shropshire and 6 T&W) and committing
£227,000 of funding (£133,079 Shropshire and £93,914
T&W).

In signing up for this funding, practices commit to:-

» use the funding allocated to support the transition to the
Modern General Practices Access model

* implement the proposed changes by the end of March 24

» track and report to the ICB relevant data to establish the
impact of the changes

* ensure that there is no duplication of funding with other GP
Access Recovery funding streams

A second wave of invitations to apply for this funding has
recently taken place with a further 8 practices applying.
This will now be an open offer to practice to encourage
applications and use of the full allocation.




Communications and Engagement Plan

The ambition for communications and engagement is to make navigation clearer and easier to
understand for patients and staff. A robust delivery plan has been developed to promote key
messages and achieve objectives at both place and within local communities across STW.

The communications plan will dovetail into the multimedia behaviour change campaign for
winter (Think Which Service). This integrated PR and marketing campaign has been informed by
local research to build confidence in health and care services, to educate on how and
when to use services and showcase the benefits of doing so.

)G abed

The insight used to inform this campaign, as well as the data collected during the county’s Big
Health and Wellbeing Conversation for the Joint Forward Plan, has helped to structure messaging
and allowed us to be highly targeted in addressing the strongest concerns for each audience,
as well as the channels used to communicate, with a clear call to action.

The communication materials will be shared on an ongoing basis for feedback with our People’s
Network for the county, which comprises over 400 residents engaged in health and care issues. We will
also socialise materials with General Practice colleagues, as well as with PPGs, to ensure we have
considered the patient voice and have created the most effective and impactful communications for

audiences.




Communications and Engagement Delivery

" 8g abed

Resources will be used to build

understanding externally but to also support
staff to hold conversations with patients; to
help them to understand what different healthcare
services do; what different members of the
General Practice team can help with; how
practices are moving towards more digital access
routes; and why they may be seen by someone
other than a GP or nurse.

Our ambition is to support and enhance patient
and staff understanding of the new ways of
working in General Practice through sustained
internal and external communications (and across
multimedia channels) tied in with the national

'ﬁurces on three key components:

Digital Access: to build knowledge and confidence in the
NHS App and digital access routes.

Wider Practice Team: to explain there is now a much
broader range of staff in the practice team. Greater
knowledge will help practices increase use of these roles,
protecting GP time.

Wider Care Available: to help the public better access the
right care by explaining when, why and how to access self-
care advice, community pharmacy, general practice, NHS
111, 111 online and A&E (linking in with the winter
campaign 'Think Which Service').

NHS



Health Inequalities National Context

The NHS Long Term Plan places preventing ill-health and reducing health inequalities at the heart of the NHS.

Tackling health inequalities is a core priority for the NHS, as people from deprived backgrounds are more likely to
develop long-term health conditions, suffer poor health and experience reduced life expectancy.

The NHS Prevention Programme commits to The National Healthcare Inequalities Improvement
supporting people to keep healthier, for longer. This Programme (HiQiP) asks systems to focus on five
includes helping people make healthier lifestyle priority areas:
&choices and treating avoidable iliness early on. 1. Restoring NHS services inclusively
D1 Weight Management 2. Mitigating against digital exclusion
%. Alcohol 3. Ensuring datasets are complete and timely
3. Tobacco 4. Accelerating preventative programmes (including
4. Cardiovascular Disease the initiatives outlined in the NHS Prevention
5. Stroke Programme, Core20PLUS 5 Key Clinical Areas for
6. Cancer Adults and Core20PLUS 5 Key Clinical Areas for
7. Respiratory Children & Young People.
8. Mental Health 5. Strengthening leadership and accountability.

NHS




Health Inequalities System Commitments

Shropshire, Telford &
Wrekin Integrated Care
System (ICS) pledges to
tackle the problems of ill
health, health inequalities
afd access to healthcare
t&ough a shared
aPproach to ensuring
health inequalities are
mainstream activity that is
core to, and not peripheral
to, the work of the NHS.

A
| 2

2023/24 Health Inequalities Implementation Plan sets out 20 priority objectives, aligned
to the national key lines of enquiry and Core20PLUSS5 Clinical Areas for Adults and
Children and Young People.

STW has enacted system governance changes following an internal review in Q4
2022/23, with the commencement of a dedicated Prevention and Health Inequalities
Board Chaired by Local Authority Director of Public Health. Membership includes
Executive Leads from all Providers, including PCNs.

Support offered by ICB Health Inequalities Lead and Project Manager to Executive
Leads in Provider organisations (including PCN Health Inequalities Leads) to assist in
progressing the health inequalities agenda and making connections across Providers.
Introduction to Health Inequalities Understanding and Awareness session delivered to
ICB staff. A central resources page is available on the internal website for all system
staff to access further training and resources, ensuring staff are supported in delivering
duties under 2012 Act.

STW have developed with partners one system-wide Integrated Impact Assessment
(I1A) which provides consistency in the system approach to considering impact and
involving the public. The IIA widens the traditional EQIA addressing the 9 protected
characteristics under PSED to include duties regarding factors such as social exclusion,
socially deprived communities, quality, travel and access and climate change.

NHS




Health Inequalities — Enablers to Better Access

STW 2023 Patient
Satisfaction Survey Results
shows that when results are
grouped at a PCN level, all
Shropshire PCNs were
above the national average
whereas Telford based
I%Ns showed below the
ngtional average for up to
10/19 questions with three
below the national average
for ‘Overall how would you
describe your experience of
your GP practice’.

)

Empowering patients through providing Accessible Information, Encourage Shared
Decision-Making, Promote Health Literacy, Enable patients to access their medical
records, test results, and health information electronically.

Engage in Regular Communication by making it easy for patients to reach out with
qguestions or concerns and provide opportunities for follow-up appointments and
discussions to track progress.

Health & Wellbeing Coaches, Social Prescribers and Care Coordinators in place
who are supporting many different cohorts of patients including those living with
cancer, those isolated, and patients most at risk of developing long term conditions
to make lifestyle changes.

Improving and supporting increased use of online access for those who are digitally
able (plus through connections to digital literacy support) and reducing telephone
traffic will ensure quicker access for those that need a traditional route.

Increasing levels of Friends and Family responses to provide a richer source of
feedback for Practices to review and act upon.

Supporting GP Practices to improve ethnicity recording for all patients but in
particular those with a Learning Disability or Autism to support a Population Health
Approach and inform targeted action to improve access for underserved

communities.




Health Inequalities - Action

The ICB leads a number of projects
which align closely to the
Core20PLUS5 National Approach for
Tackling Healthcare Inequality.

Each project focuses solely on
supporting communities living in higher
levels of socio-economic deprivation,
t@se from diverse ethnic backgrounds,
ilﬁlusion groups or people with
pgtected characteristics.

These are delivered

collaboratively across ICS partners,
including working closely with PCNs
and GP Practices to embed and
streamline partnership working and
better integration with our community
and voluntary sector and thereby
support to reduce pressures on Primary
Care but ultimately improve patient
outcomes.

Data Teams are supporting the development of a Population Health Management
Approach, working with Primary Care to inform targeted intervention.

Each PCN has developed a targeted Health Inequalities Plan based on their local
population need. There are a number of projects that specifically focus on practices with the
highest deprivation levels and proportionally greater numbers of seldom-heard patients.
PCNs are working in collaboration with partners such as local colleges, Local Authorities,
the community and voluntary sector and Healthwatch to progress this work. Examples
include exercise offers with Shrewsbury Town FC, Mental Health outreach through local
Food Banks and targeted work to improve cancer screening with those with a Learning
Disability or Autism.

Community-based ICS-led projects focused solely on inequalities are exploring data
solutions to share consented health data back to General Practice

System CVD Prevention Clinical Lead recruited to lead support on preventive action,
working closely with Primary Care to utilise best practice methods and processes for risk
stratification.

Local engagement pieces are working closely with PCNs to pilot recommendations to
reduce barriers to access e.g. Core20PLUS Connectors — a volunteer-led project which
aims to raise awareness of cancer signs, symptoms and screening services in underserved
communities and communicate barriers to access to NHS organisations. Current joint
working between PCNs and VCSE to pilot tools to improve screening uptake in rural, ethnic
and LD&A communities.

The ICB Prevention and Health Inequalities Team has supported Primary Care workforce to
express interest in the National Core20PLUS Ambassador Programme (an opportunity for
development and learning). A local peer support will be established to further embed health
inequalities knowledge and action within Primary Care.



Equality, Diversity and Inclusion

The ICB, via the implementation of this Plan, will
ensure that vulnerable, marginal and minority
patient groups are supported in maximising their
access to General Practice.

The Primary Care Team works closely with the ICB
People Team and is a key stakeholder attending
tl“a? Systemwide EDI steering group to ensure that,
sdc:Dntegic EDI objectives are translated into
sggcific, General Practice targets and actions.

W

Through a sense of belonging, we aim to create an
inclusive culture which encourages different
perspectives and celebrates diversity.

The ICB will embed inclusion as one of the key
principles that runs through everything we do.

The STW ICS EDI steering group provides effective leadership
overseeing the delivery of:

e NHS EDI improvement plan, ensuring progress
toward achievement of the 6 high impact actions and Long-
Term Plan priorities., including engagement with staff networks to
combine the protected characteristics who face similar challenges
in the workplace.

e \Values based leadership for inclusion and decision-making using
equality indicators. Transforming employee lifecycle by embedding
diversity through targeted interventions.

e Drive progress on Workforce Race Equality Standard and
Workforce Disability Equality Standard action plans

A
¥

NHS




Assuring Delivery - Governance

« |CBs are required to submit their system improvement plans to The Board has 3 primary areas of oversight which
their public boards by November 2023 with a further update in include primary care in its widest definition to include
February or March 2024. General Practice, Pharmacy, Optometry and

Dentistry:-

« The NHSE has put GP Access recovery on the same national
priority status as elective and UEC recovery. 1. Ensuring development and implementation of the

system GP Access Recovery Plan.

. g'?We have reviewed our governance structure to ensure it reflects

Sthe priority status of GP access recovery and there is a direct 2. Primary Care Transformation e.g. Fuller Report
gline of sight to Board. ‘Next Steps for Integrating Primary Care’
* We have formed a new Primary Care Improvement and 3. Pharmacy, Optometry and Dentistry — oversight
Transformation Board, chaired by the Chief Medical Officer. of the delivery of development plans and
monitoring of service delivery in partnership with
« The Board reports into the system Integrated Delivery the Shared Commissioning and Contracting
Committee (IDC) in line with the established reporting service provided by BSOL
arrangements for Elective and UEC Recovery Boards. The IDC
reports into Board. The Terms of Reference and organogram of the

Primary Care Improvement and Transformation
Board governance structure is provided at Appendix
3.

A

¥




Assuring Delivery - Measures of success

How will we know we are making an impact?

NHS STW will

- mirror the measures used nationally to show the local position against the metrics set for
the key access improvement measures (shown on the next slide)

- develop our own local metrics and a new performance data pack to measure additional

key local success measures (draft shown slide 54)

meet with PCN leads to monitor delivery against the agreed Capacity Access

Improvement Plans on a quarterly basis, October/November 2023 and February 2024,

before the end of year review.

work with PCNs and practices to receive patient satisfaction feedback in year

review patient feedback received from Healthwatch and other local partners.

., §9 abed

NHS STW has recruited a new Primary Care Analyst to monitor Primary Care Access metrics and
support wider General Practice data collection and review.

A
il NHS



Assuring Delivery - General Practice Improvement

Dashboard - Metrics and Monitoring

Workstream |National target/Regional/|Data
Key Measures |Workstream |Metric Description lead STW target source Frequency
# of Pharmacy First/Common Conditions Service , Oral|James Milner TBC - understanding required of |NHSBSA Monthly
Contraceptives consultations delivered national and local baseline to Calc
oh # of Blood Pressure consultations delivered James Milner TBC - total BP consultataions NHSBSA Calc [Monthly
armacy
# of additional PF/CCS (2), OC (3) & BP (4) James Milner Baseline to measure # - TBC NHSBSA Monthly
consultations delivered Calc
Heage Metrics Appointments within 2 weeks - all appointments Alec Gandy 85% (current lower threshold for |GPAD Monthly
(@) T ¢ . ACC-08 achievement) (March 24)
(4 ransformation Appointments on same day if need is urgent (1) - All |Alec Gandy ~40% but TBC (March 24) GPAD Monthly
8 appointments
# of practices on digital telephony Antony Armstrong [>90% on CBT by March 2024 ICB Quarterly
Digital assessment
& % of practices with high quality online/workflow tools [Antony Armstrong [20% March 2024 ambition TBC TBC
Definition of high quality TBC
Contractin # of additional GP appointments (national: 50 million |Emma Pyrah N: 50 m GPAD Monthly
& with baseline 307m; shares appts 357m; regional R: 9.8m (Mar 24) notional only
. . # of Direct Patient Care staff Phil Morgan N: 37,321 (March 2024) NWRS NHS Monthly
Manifesto Metrics . -
R: ~5,109 - notional Digital
Workforce - -
# of additional GPs Phil Morgan N: 40,526 (March 2024) NWRS NHS Monthly
R: TBC Digital
Ability to get through to GP practice on the same day |Emma Pyrah National data only ONS/PCOR Bi-monthly
(%)
ONS survev questions Contracting |Ease of contact (%) National data only ONS/PCOR Bi-monthly
it Satisfaction with GP practice (%) National data only ONS/PCOR Bi-monthly
Know on day how request will be managed (%) National data only ONS/PCOR Bi-monthly
Transformation [Making contact with GP online (%) Emma Pyrah National data only ONS/PCOR Bi-monthly

The National team
are to confirm
targets and how
best to capture
the data required.



Assuring Delivery - General Practice Improvement

Dashboard - Metrics and Monitoring

Local Metrics and the new performance Sep 23 - Primary care

management data pack

STW Primary Care Performance measures

: Actuad Variane £129
a_n Primary Cam Metric Type Plan vt Actal Wb e Target Type  Varlation
Dlgltal Agpaintments in General Practice - Tatal STW 2eTTE - 257662 Sep-23 - % -
#/ rate of On“ne COﬂSU'tationS 1000 reg pop App-ofﬂln"\e‘l[SBmEN}'n’Ne)IDa'r'!G STW - in:. 4765 Sep-23 Hations| ;_
Appaintment with 2 weeks ¥ T - BE%, THE% Sep-23 Mational 3
#/referral rate tO CPCS 1000 reg pop Mo of GP appaintments within 2 weeks STW - F1EETT 202EL4 B Sep-23 ‘_ -
Mo of GP appointments tame of next day STW - 132286 122704 T 2% Sep-21
#/% practices on cloud based telephony AN e il ok o5 Nl |
. N N X ARRS - FTE STW 2500 Sep-13 Natlanal @
#/% practices whose web site meets national ' what good looks like' Moot GPsin post (7T T i A .
) . . . % Referrals 1o G ity Pharmecy Co ian Servi STW s 507 Sep-23 Nations|
#/% of practices with full call management functionality enabled ¢ Using e 4 Apg for acesingGeneralPracece (Mar Trge) s WA . ez naonl @)
Increase in on-fine consultations STW ~ 2623 4558 Sep-23 National

“UOworkforce
(Q# additional ARRS staff vs plan

D
National/Local support programme y A
%/% practices signed up for intensive/intermediate Primary Care appointments (Sep 23)

#/% practices signed up for care navigator training ==

Total Primary Care Appolntments % of PC Appointmants Seen Face-to-Face

PCN signed up for care navigator training : [ g,

_____________________ e iy mmmmmmmm oy gl e A o e

PCN signed up for Digital Transformation training e~ i ~— v~ amdmnincin il ] .l e
#/% of practices signed up for the Support Level Framework e
#/% of practices applied for transition funding

ok PE Appomtirares Same (Nen Dy F o Agpiimenns wikin 2 weeks T r——)

...............................

n
3




Assuring Delivery - General Practice Improvement
Dashboard - Key Milestones

Complete {8 On Track

Version 2
: ! ¥ -
v | . 2023/24.
| | MILESTONES
| | 50% increase in
| | seff - referrals
| Sep23 ~iCBs have 7 Dec23 —iCBsto (Mar 24)
’ I selfreferral further expansion .
SELF-REFERRAL e ; e @
{ i
! i
Jul23~launch of CCS
incuding transition i | Dec 23 —Final date i
from Extended Care) | | (31/12/23) to Launch !
| 23-raliout i
| and the expansion of :rmd::oc&sn common conditions i
PHARMACY | OC & BP services after | v | senvice (formally PF)
5 national negotiations | Bec23 — rotiout {
| have concluded and | BRjOC |
| commissianing | ; |
| pian announced |
i ! | | Defiver 50m i
-U | 1€8s to collectively | Bt i
May23 — ICEs to iz s o | nominate 1550 {peinems ragicoel
" 5 transition cover a | (national target) i share TBC) i
TRA RMATION  nominate praciices & e ot | oates sare | |
; PCNs for national b R |15 ! Maximise use if ICB i
i during 202324 bbb ! transition cover and |
x ] | hands-on-support i
CD support (gpip) | transformation |
i support funding i
) | during 2024.25 !
- I
poftlovss X e ey | Dec23icEsto i
1 ept 23— IC8sto PRSI care providers to be | PR |
23 -fcBsto 33— [CBs to.confirm el s tovet Fecouery piansto §n sbletoisueslegonic | 2L R Cﬂi. !
CONTRACTING o, Tkt Epneefpes. | PoCheRTeRy | || ot | regisirtion (2000 Aug2t - Assess =
SR :glﬁ;:‘nm;g PCN/practics primary  secondary 1B BMOs to eftablish local eaticuial tacget Uit |
S‘am“ improvement plan care interface mec§znism o support Oct-| and pay 30%CAP
paonmne . primary/secpndary care UF funding
! interdace., .
JulZ3 ~Final date Dec 23 —Finai date )
(01.07.23) for Financial (31.12.23) for Funding Mar 24 All practices
At Jn?3—Confim t01C8  and procurement g“s:;ewﬂ 1t Nov 23-3ll af high-quality tools) moved from Analogus !
2 . request tomove from  support ref analogue to | e patients to have _ o CBT that signed up i
D]G]TA_'_ Regional digital e s sk ! between pharmacies 2 Dec 23 review local t ratanal B |
el Benchmark AU i =nd practices — Ifye 5 progress— i
complete 123 ~Ensure directly | nationally. | Interoperabie digital Mar 24-NHS app
Bookabie appointments sofutions betwesn rollout-— 5% of i
; 3 pharmacies and ! i
Fre svaitable oniine e ) practices 1o enatic () i
i H pra core functionalities | |
| ?
23— ICBs to ensure i |
May23 —Hit | Augz3—pons Pk ! i ) |
WORKFORCE regional notional | submit ARRS ymeximum practice & PON | Oct 23 - second Mar24- regional | 5,000 Additional i
share of 26K | workforce plan to ;“““‘EE sgainst number | round of FCN nemination of GPs {National /
national target | 18 fvia WE carEngacrs ekt care navigators | Manifesto
| Panning nominated (3000 national | pianning | (5500 national commitment]
| [target)) . |E
| i 1am24~Commen i
i 3-111 & E
~ d {Aug23 —Wider o T conditions service I
OMMUNICATION. peE campaign faunch Biood pressur ~Digtal |
i ot o | GP2cces il ;
i el L . canpaign inch . Biood Pressure r:mn. ! i
{Pharmacy R I from community | ! ! :
lextended senvices e : phamacies ! i | |
{promotion started starh | i i

Regional role to communicate, §uppon development & shape consistent approaches, & support ICB & practice achievement of acti@ns/ targets



Assuring Delivery - General Practice Improvement

measures for PCNs

Below is a local timeline to show how the ICB are identifying and monitoring agreed milestones that PCNs and Practices have

put in place to improve access across Primary Care in STW.

June 2023
-
QD
«Q * -
D
(o)) PCN CAIP
© Plans Submitted

All PCNs across STW
submitted their initial
Capacity and Access

Improvement Plan
along with a starting
position on
performance metrics

A

v

Practices submitted
an application in
support of moving to
the Modern General
Practice Model.

July 2023

PCN CAIP
Review
Meetings

A meeting between
all PCNs and the ICB
to review Capacity &
Access Plans prior to

sign off. This is
inclusive of details

around specific

spending plans

August 2023

Transitional
Support
Meetings

After some initial
concerns around the
detail of the
applications received,
the ICB met with all
practices to review
and suggest
amendments to their
applications prior to
sign off.

October 2023

L v *

Wave 2 Practice
Transitional
Support
applications
submitted

All Practices given a
second opportunity to
submit applications
for funding to move to
a Modern General

Practice Model



Assuring Delivery - General Practice Improvement
measures for PCNs

October 2023

o
jabl

Q
@D
\l
o

A

PCN CAIP
Update call

All PCNs have been
met with to discuss
ongoing plans on
work around their
Capacity and Access
Plans and any

support they need to
achieve milestones

v

Second wave of
meetings with
Practices who
submitted their

Transitional Support
Applications for wave
2

December

2023

Transitional
Support final
process

Following Wave 1 & 2,
a final process to be
put in place for
receiving any further
applications from
Practices around
Modern Practice

support funding

January 2024

Further CAIP
review calls

PCNs that are having
problems with
achieving their

Capacity and Access
improvement

milestones have the

opportunity of a
further meeting to
support these plans

March 2024

Final PCN CAIP
meetings

Following all PCNs
Capacity and Access
Improvement plans,
the ICB will meet with
each PCN to discuss
and review actions
that have been
completed and put in

place



Key risks for Delivering Improvement

The key risks to delivery of access improvements have been identified below and mitigated as shown in appendix 4.

1. The GP Access Recovery Plan does not address the underlying core problem that demand in primary care
outstrips capacity even though more appointments are provided now than before the pandemic.

2. The PCN/practice GP Access support funding is non-recurrent which makes implementing long term
workforce/capacity solutions difficult

3. Many of STW GP Practices scored higher than the national average in the 2022 and 2023 GP Patient Survey
access related questions, some significantly. This makes achieving ‘significant improvement’ as described in the
national guidance difficult.

.-
4_%’ Increasing usage of digital patient access routes is difficult where digital infrastructure/ broadband capability is
® Jow. This is particularly the case in our more rural areas.
\l
5 Patient reluctance to embrace digital access modes or to see alternative health care professionals
6. Capacity of PCN and Practice staff to engage with and enact change, particularly during the increased demands of
winter. There is no additional system winter monies for additional General Practice capacity this year.
7. Workforce shortages/ difficulties in recruiting staff especially clinicians.
8. Estates - shortage of space in practices to accommodate additional staff. No NHS capital funding source to

enable extension of existing premises or new build
9. Funding.

A
1l NHS




GP Access Improvement Financial Summary 2023/24

Funding Stream Total STW

Non Recurrent

Allocation Vo Sortaken d
_ e have undertaken due
PCN Capacity and Access Payment £2,000,000 diligence processes to
Practice Transformation and Transition Funding £379,000 ensure that these funding
Practice Digital Telephony Funding £479,000 | Streams are being utilised for
J . _ access improvement in line
Rfactice Digital Tools Funding £488,000 | i1 the national
Syistem Development Fund requirements and that there
GP Fellowships £309.000 is a no duplication of funding
: ’ requests between
GP Retention £98,000 workstreams
Supporting GP Mentors £73,000
Practice Nurse Measures £25,000 A summary of PCN and
PCN Transformation £152,000 Prr]acticc_e e;\(pend(ijt.urz Is
Community Pharmacy expansion £60,000 SOV ApPORTS

Primary Care Training Hub £103,000 m

PCN Additional Roles Reimbursement Scheme £12,000,000



). ntegrated NHS|

| Care System Shropshire, Telford
Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin and Wrekin

Appendices

November 2023



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Capacity and Access

PCN

No. practices

Clinical Director

P@ Population

Shrewsbury

16 (Belvidere, Marden, Marysville, Riverside,
Severn Fields, South Hermitage, Radbrook
Green, Mytton Oak, Claremont Bank, The
Beeches, Pontesbury & Worthen, Prescott,
Westbury, Clive, Knockin and *Shawbury)

Dr Charlotte Hart
128,374

«Q
Kep areas of focus
+ ~Improve ease of use and functionality of websites

mprove availability and uptake of Friends and Family test

Introduce a care navigation digital desktop aid to standardise and
improve care navigation in all Practices including supporting training
Increase usage of local Community Pharmacy Consultation Service
to increase usage

Provide tailored local content promoting access routes to replace
national communications on waiting room screens

Provide additional support from the PCN Management team to the
two lowest performing practices, with shared learning from the two
highest performing practices

Provide standardised communication materials for Practices to share
with their Patient Participation Groups to increase public knowledge
and understanding of access routes

Improve uptake of online consultation access route

Improvement Plans 2023/24 - Shropshire

Key areas of focus (continued)
Shrewsbury Primary Care Network is proposing four additional projects
to run alongside their Access Improvement Plan

1. Winter lliness Service

With an initial focus on respiratory conditions, pilot a centralised service
to provide additional support to practices from the autumn bringing
additional acute capacity into General Practice.

2. Digital Triage Hub

Working with a small number of pilot Practices, to provide additional
clinical and administrative staff to handle weekend digital triage
requests (currently turned off).

3. Back Office Centralisation

Commencing with notes summarising, employ staff at a PCN level to
standardise and centralise certain administrative functions to release
capacity in Practices.

4. Pharmacist led Virtual longer term condition clinics

Roll out of end-to-end management of patients with chronic long terms
conditions including medication reviews and subsequent treatment
changes to provide additional capacity in Practices to focus on those

for whom a virtual review is not appropriate.




Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Capacity and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/24 - Shropshire

PCN South West Shropshire Key areas of focus (continued)

Number of 6 (Bishops Castle, Church Stretton, * Enable one member of staff from each Practice to attend NHSE
practices Craven Arms, Portcullis, Station Drive and supported care navigation training and develop a care navigation
The Meadows). resource pack
* Increase the number of patients registered with the NHS App in all

Clinical Director Dr Deborah Shepherd
PCN Population 37,241

Practices.

* Practices in the PCN are compliant with national guidance on

Key Areas of Focus _ , . appointment mapping.
» ) Ensure practices are making maximum use of all digital telephony
L%functionality » Purchase of digital dashboard to allow real time performance data
* JEngage with Patient Participation Groups to help understand the monitoring of capacity and access and other performance
Ulchallenges patients face and what the practices are doing to indicators across the PCN.

address them.
«  Monitor friends and family feedback data and endeavour to increase [+ Increase the uptake of online consultations
response rates to inform quality improvements.

« Al practices will use NHSE supplied website audit tool and toolkit
for website improvement to ensure websites are easy to access and
navigate as well encouraging use of online consultation routes,
appointment booking etc.

Ak
- NHS




PCN

No. practices

Clinical Director

PCN Population
LY

6 (Cambrian, Churchmere, Drayton, Plas
Ffynnon, The caxton, Wem & Prees

Tim Lyttle (from 1st Dec Dr Simon Jones
and Dr Nick Von Horsberg)

91,554

Ke3} areas of focus
» (Ensure full cloud based digital telephony functionality is utilised

agnsure that telephony data is routinely reviewed to inform

impact and areas for further improvement

Increase the uptake of online consultations working with Patient
Participation Groups to champion usage and promote via digital
and other comms routes

Improve the standard, content and ease of use of websites
Ensure all are compliant with Friends and Family requirement
Establish a workforce subcommittee to aid with identifying
clinically high pressure areas, practices under pressure and
overall clinical mix requirements. The workforce committee will
support the PCN management team with staff recruitment,
induction, appraisals (including personal development plans)
and the organisation of staff wellbeing support.

Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Capacity and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/24 - Shropshire

North Shropshire Key areas of focus (continued)

Purchase digital support system (Ardens) collectively as a PCN
which will report on and collate appointment data, working
closely with GPAD to ensure appointment data is correctly
mapped and will therefore meet contractual requirements and
the PCN can address appointment usage, wastage and
efficiency.

Explore the potential for the PCNs systems, management team
and processes to align and comply with the SCC systems. The
aim is that the PCN and its practices will have sufficient real-
time data management systems to proactively manage peaks in
Primary Care demand, and these will be continuously developed
and considered when looking at workforce, recruitment and
rotas.

Working with external partners and agencies to create a remote
Pharmacy Technician service for the PCN that supports the
practices with medicine reconciliation through their Docman
systems, general medicines related tasks and the increasing

burden of sourcing alternatives for patients.



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Capacity and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/24 - Shropshire

PCN South East Shropshire Key areas of focus (continued)

» Establish a Holistic Health Centre for the Highley population,

No. practices 9 (Albrighton, Alveley, Bridgnorth, enabling increased medical services not just from the General
Broseley, Brom.m Clee. (with Ditton I?rlors), Practice, but a more combined health approach from staff within
Cleobury Mortimer, Highley, Ironbridge, the PCN and hopefully, those allied health professionals such as
Much Wenlock & Cressage midwives and health visitors also attending the centre. In

creating an environment for health and wellbeing it is hoped that
this will lead to improved patient engagement with services,
P%N Population 59,938 overall improved health outcomes for the local population and
increased satisfaction of the patient experience.

Clinical Director Dr Jessica Harvey

areas of focus
« ¥ Improving telephony functionality via increasing awareness of
~Jcallback function and implementing in practices that don’t have
it

» Improved signposting and care navigation support proposed for
Practice reception/ admin teams.

* Increase patient awareness of alternative medical professionals
across the Practices (for example — ARRS staff)

+ All SES PCN member Practices achieved above the National
Average in 2022 regarding the provision of online consulting,
however, the PCN's Digital Technician will engage with those
practices who currently offer limited provision.

« The PCN plans to utilise it's Clinical Pharmacists to increase
access to appointments for patient medication queries/ m

concerns by creating pre-bookable telephone consultations.



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN ga[i_acity and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/2 &W

PCN South East Telford Key areas of focus (continued)

No. practices 3 (Woodside, Stirchley and Court Street)

Clinical Director Dr Nitin Gureja and Dr Melanie Thompson
PCN Population 38,204

Key areas of focus
» gMaking the practice websites user friendly, encouraging
& patients to use this as one of their default methods to
® access GP services, easing demand at the front door
and on the phone.
* Monitor patient experience using patient surveys.
» Create a process within the PCN to analyse and act on
feedback.
* Increase online appointments
* Implement Patient Triage across the PCN
« Utilise GP community pharmacy consultations to
reduce demand for minor ailments

n
3

Standardise and map appointment slots correctly, for
improved reporting and monitoring, across the PCN
Collate and analyse PCN practice level appointment data
and review appointments monthly to ensure
appointments are mapped to the most appropriate
appointment category to improve accuracy of data



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN gaq_acity and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/2

&W

No. practices 3 (Wellington, Hollinswood, Dawley)

Clinical Dr Dez Ebeneezer, Dr Rohit Mishra, Dr
Director Navneet Singh

PCN 34,845

Population

Kg( areas of focus
» ® Recruit care navigators to help with Quality Outcomes
SFramework recalls etc so patient do not need to call the
practice to make an appointment ie reduced phone
incoming volumes.

» Refresher training on care navigation for admin team to
ensure that patients are seen by the most appropriate
member of the clinical team

* Recorded welcome message to divert callers to
website.

« Improved signposting and care navigation support
proposed for Practice reception/ admin teams.

Key areas of focus (continued)

Hollinswood - Noted poor satisfaction with practice website
on the last GP patient survey. To make improvements to
the website to improve satisfaction.

Dawley - Working with NHSE on intensive GP
Improvement Programme looking at appointment
appropriateness, smoothing patient flow

Dawley - Introduction of a cloud based telephony system
with upfront messaging and options to divert patients to
appropriate service/department.

Increased use of clinical streamer to deal with each
contact. Roll out of Floery linked staggered and escalating
invites for Quality Outcomes Framework registers so
patients don’t need to call the practice to make an
appointment

Dawley - Introduction of an urgent care hub to work with
Duty Doctor and to support call handlers.

Wellington - Using hybrid of e-consults to divert phone
traffic. Also prerecorded message to divert to online
consultation options. Telephony system call back
functionality to be enabled.



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Ca[i_acity and Access
Improvement Plans 2023/24 - T&W

No. practices 2 (Teldoc, Shifnal and Priorslee)

Clinical Director Dr lan Chan and Dr Rashpal Bachu

PCN Population 63,217

K-U areas of focus
» o Patient Participation Group (Teldoc; S&P) to conduct
Dpatient survey with specific focus on experience of

telephone contact; website ease of use

» Exploit Website to increase range and number of contact
options/conversion rate

 Benchmark website conversion - review Feb 2024; User
satisfaction to be included as part of survey; trend of
‘access' related complaints to be monitored.

* Increase on the day bookable appointments

» Test call queueing options against volume/band width

» Full review of appointment mapping across the PCN to

improve access to appointments m



Appendix 1 - Summary PCN Ca[i_aclty and Access

Improvement Plans 2023/24

PCN Newport and Central

No. practices 4 (Donnington, Linden Hall, Wellington Road,
Shawbirch)

Clinical Director Dr Stefan Waldendorf

PCN Population 58,814

Key areas of focus

* Ulmproving telephony functionality

@ Improving website functionality and ease of navigation

oolMproving care navigation skills and competencies

« PMapping pathways and identifying blocks and pinchpoints

« Trialling an Acute Capacity Overspill Service

« Maximising the utilisation of the full online messaging and
consultation functionality offered by AccuRX

* Expand the use of the Community Pharmacy Consultation
Service (CPCS)

+ Patient Comms campaign to promote digital access routes



Appendix 2 - Summary of PCN Additional Roles by

Staff Group and full time equivalent (Sept 2023)

Role No.
Advanced Paramedic 4
Advanced Pharmacist 0.5
Advanced Clinical Practitioner Nurse 7
g-? Advanced Physiotherapist 1
Q Care Coordinator 46
® Clinical Pharmacist 34
Dietician 4
Digital and Transformation Lead 8
First Contact Physio 16
General Practice Assistant 13
Health and Wellbeing Coach 14
Total

Role
MHP Band 6
MHP Band 7
MHP Band 8
Nursing Associate
Occupational Therapist
Paramedic
Pharmacy Technician
Physician Associate
Social Prescribing Link Worker

Trainee Nurse Associate

247.5



Appendix 3 - Primary Care Improvement and
Transformation Board Governance Structure

STW ICB Primary Care Improvement and Transformation Governance Structure (Aug 23)

STW Primary Care Improvement
and Transformation Board
(PCITB)

Chair: Nick White

Chair: Neil McKay
[ Y

»| STW Integrated Delivery Committee
Chair: Harry Turner

Regional Primary Care Board e
Executive level STW representative:
Gareth Robinson

Frequency: Monthly

Y - N
g General Practice Access Recovery Plan Transformation/Improvement

CD v ¥ ‘ \d v v v
8 Self Referral Transformation Digital Workforce Fuller Pharmacy,
Action 2 Action 7 Actions 1/3b/5/6 Actions 9/10 recommendations— | | Optometry

Workstream lead: Workstream leads: Workstream lead: Workstream lead: Next steps for and
Maureen Wain/ Alec Gandy Antony Armstrong Phil Morgan integrating primary Dentistry
Gemma Smith Janet Gittins care
Pharmacy Contracting Communications
Actions 3a/4 Actions 8/12/13/14 Internal and public campaigns

Workstream lead:
James Milner

Workstream lead:
Emma Pyrah

Workstream lead:
Rachael Jones




Appendix 3 - Primary Care Improvement and

Transformation Board Governance

Proposed Primary Care Commissioning Governance

o Delivery of GP Access Recovery NEW Primary Care

Reports to Integrated
Delivery Committee
(as does Elective and
* UEC Board) (with
revised terms of
reference)

Plan Improvement and
o Transformation/Fuller/Integration _\ Transformgltion
* s Oversight of Pharmacy, 7 Board (chaired by
o Optometry and Dentistry (POD) Nick White)
@
)
m |
B . Existing ICB
¢ Delegated primary care Commissioning

commissioning and contractual i) YWerking Group (with
decisions . revised terms of

reference)

Reports to Strategy
‘ Committee

« Strategic developments and % Existing ICS Strategy

H Reports to Board

‘ plans Committee

A

|



Appendix 3 - Terms of Reference of the Primary Care

Improvement and Transformation Board

1. Role and responsibilities

The Primary Care Improvement and Transformation Board (PCITB) will provide oversight of delivery of STW Primary Care Improvement and
Transformation Programmes aligned to delivery of commitments within the NHS Long Term Plan, the Government's mandate to NHS England,
Delivery Plan for Recovering Access to Primary Care and the Fuller review including ensuring integration and alignment with emerging key
national Primary Care Policy. Primary care in the above context includes General Practice, Pharmacy, Optometry and Dentistry.

The PCITB will:

e Oversee the implementation of the ‘Delivery Plan for Recovering Access to Primary Care’ (May 2023) and progress against key
deliverables and milestones.

o Q-? Assure (with workstream leads) the ICS Integrated Delivery Committee of overall progress towards targets and deliverables.

«Q Shape, monitor and maintain strategic direction for the products and services delivered under the programme.

* 0 Support and monitor the delivery of the objectives of the Primary Care Access Recovery Plan and its seven workstreams.

e U1 Ensure alignment across multiple programmes, products and workstreams, removing blockers and resolving tensions.

e Oversee digital delivery against and alignment with core policy initiatives.

e Oversee delivery of the Fuller recommendations ‘Next steps for integrating primary care’ in line with national policy and ensure alignment

with other STW transformation programmes where appropriate.

Oversee the implementation of local strategies, plans and integration of pharmacy, optometry and dentistry.

Ensure cohesive communications and messaging to senior internal and external stakeholders.

Oversee the financial position of the delivery plan for recovering access to primary care.

Identify and resolve dependencies and issues across portfolios and the wider system.

Review escalated risks and issues and assure and agree plans for mitigation.

Act as a collaborative vehicle to bring views together across STW and to co design integrated approaches to Primary Care.

Prioritise key deliverables and co-ordinate internal and external demands e.g. prioritisation and pipeline.

Receive briefings from other teams and programme boards on key changes.

Ensure the continuous improvement of services through the identification of learnings and implementation of good practice.



Appendix 3 - Terms of Reference of the Primary Care

Improvement and Transformation Board

2. Membership

« Chair: ICB Chief Medical Officer

« Co Chair: ICB Executive lead for
Primary Care

» |CB Associate Director of Primary
Care

* GP Access Recovery Workstream
leads x 7

* o GP Board nominated member

-% PCN nominated representative

» ocoPrimary Care Finance Business

OPartner

* ICB Quality lead for primary care

+ |ICB Bl lead for primary care

* Local Network representation for
Pharmacy, Optometry and Dentistry

Other representatives as agreed with the
Chair as required by agenda items.

. Cadence and reporting

Meetings will be held once every month (day/time to be confirmed).

The agenda will be split into 2 parts. The first part will be dedicated to
oversight of the implementation of the General Practice Access Recovery plan.
The second part will be dedicated to primary care transformation programmes
and key updates and developments in pharmacy, optometry and dentistry.
The agenda and supporting papers will be circulated to all members ahead of
the meeting; with the agreement of the Chair, items of urgent business may be
added to the agenda after circulation to members.

The PCITB will report directly to the ICS Integrated Delivery Committee; a
Chair's summary will be presented to each Committee.

The PCITB shall make whatever recommendations to the Integrated Delivery
Committee it deems appropriate on any area within its remit where action or
improvement is needed.

These Terms of Reference are subject to review at least annually on the
understanding they need to be dynamic and respond to change in the external

n
|

environment as we move forward.




Appendix 4 - Key risks to delivering Improvement

Risk ___________________|Witigation

The GP Access Recovery Plan does * The Modern General Practice Access model and expanding

not address the underlying core patient access routes and alternatives to General Practice such
problem that demand in primary care as the community pharmacy offer will provide some additional
outstrips capacity even though more capacity.

appointments are provided now than

bgfore the pandemic » ICB continues to support with recruitment and retention

«Q

initiatives to increase General Practice and wider MDT capacity

JASKS

« Explore all opportunities to expand the estate available to
General Practice to provide face to face care and accommodate
additional roles

« Continue to proactively address the Elective backlog to reduce
the demand on General Practice that this causes

A
] NHS




Appendix 4 - Key risks to delivering improvement

Risk______________|Mitigation

The PCN/practice GP .
Access support funding is
non-recurrent which makes
implementing long term
wgrkforce/capacity .
s%lutions difficult

(00)
Nfgny of STW GP Practices -
scored higher than the
national average in the 2022 -
and 2023 GP Patient Survey
access related questions,
some significantly. This
makes achieving ‘significant
improvement’ as described
in the national guidance
difficult.

PCN Additional Roles funding for 2023/24 has been confirmed as going in
the baseline for 2024/2025 which means it becomes recurrent enabling
PCNs now to recruit to permanent posts.

Use the additional non recurrent funding as an opportunity to pilot new
models to collect the evidence for business cases for ICB permanent
funding.

PCN improvement plans targeted to areas where performance is lower.

The ICB will take into account the starting point of PCNs and practices
when they assess the level of improvement achievement at year end.



Appendix 4 - Key risks to delivering Improvement

Risk______________|Mitigation

Increasing usage of digital
patient access routes is
difficult where digital
infrastructure/ broadband
capability is low. This is
pHrticularly the case in our
Ifgore rural areas

(00]
©

Patient reluctance to
embrace digital access
modes or to see alternative
health care professionals

A
¥

Short term — ICB digital lead to support PCNs and practices to fully utilise
all national digital funding routes.

Medium to long term — ICB has a Digital Strategy which recognises the
need to invest in digital infrastructure.

The ICB will take into account the suitability and availability of digital
solutions to improve access in each PCN when they assess the level of
improvement achievement at year end.

National comms campaign.
Proactive ICB communications campaign and resource pack for practices
to support messaging to change public perception that seeing a GP face

to face is always necessary



Appendix 4 - Key risks to delivering improvement

Risk ___________________|Mitigation

Capacity of PCN and Practice staff to -

engage with and enact change,
particularly during the increased
demands of winter. There is no
additional system winter monies for
additional General Practice capacity
t@s year

rkforce shortages/ difficulties in
recruiting staff especially clinicians

We will proactively signpost PCNs and practices to national GP
Improvement Support Programme and funding sources

PCN CAP payment is identified as a source for practices to
secure backfill to participate in the national support programmes.
GP Support Team commissioned to provide a one off 3 hour
facilitated quality improvement session to help inform practice
areas to focus on and the relevant actions to address

Significant focus on Attracting, Recruiting and Retaining GPs via
the refresh of the STW GP Strategy.

Support package to attract PCN additional roles advertised as
part of recruitment documentation.

Focus on ‘growing your own’ to support more rural PCNs where
recruitment is particularly challenging.

Practices and PCNs supported to access Nurse Associate
Apprenticeship to support GPN succession planning.

Learner placements in primary care are facilitated to support
future recruitment intentions.

Employing newly-qualified initiatives



Appendix 4 - Key risks to delivering improvement

Estates — shortage of space
in practices to
accommodate additional
staff. No NHS capital
funding source to enable
eXtension of existing

pEemises or new build

(e}
=

Funding

PCN Workforce and Estates Strategies due for completion November
2023

Ensure that GP estates needs are reflected in the ICS Infrastructure
Strategy

Work with both Councils to ensure all avenues to access non NHS capital
funding are explored for GP premises expansion or new build

Continue to lobby NHSE for the restart of national capital funding
programmes for General Practice

The Primary Care Team regularly signpost PCNs and practices to
available external sources of funding and encourage uptake.

The ICB’s significant deficit position means that there is no unallocated
ICB funds to provide additional funding for General Practice Access



Appendix 5 - Summary of PCN Capacity Access Expenditure

North Shropshire PCN South West Shropshire

Support funding to practices for: Support funding to practices for: Support funding to practices for:
= Backfill attendance at Peer Review meetings » Local use to improve access * Promotion of the NHS App & online
= Administrative time to review accuracy of GPAD » Costs of additional clinical support and locum access
recording support * Upgrade practice websites
= Resources to review approach to and promote NHS » Costs attached to improvements / upgrades to  « Support telephony improvements
App, Online Appointment booking, Friends & Family existing cloud based telephone systems
Tnd Register with a GP services * Improvements and upgrades to websites PCN level support for:
pgrade Practlcg websites - . . Investmen.t in software su_ch as MJOG to . New PCN software and data dashboard
“MRelease Reception staff for Care Navigation training support Friends and Family feedback and other . .
: : : produced to improve, review and
-Support and train reception team to use the new Care targeted patient surveys. : . . .
L : . . monitor data. This intelligence will
Navigation Desk Aid « Staff training support in areas such as care

inform improvement plans and future

navigation and signposting. service delivery

PCN level support for:

PCN level support for:

+ PCN new website development

« Staff Well-Being and resilience support

» Tools to support data extraction and
management - Ardens Manager and Ardens

+ Additional Management and admin cover to
benchmark, formulate plans and initiatives,
monitor progress, share best practice, peer
review and evaluation of outcomes.

* Premises costs, non-ARRS staff costs and equipment
relating to the development and delivery of a Winter
lliness Centre

+ Additional PCN Management resource to support
delivery of the CAIP

» Waiting rooms screens in all Practices and a local,
tailored comms approach to messaging

» Purchase of Care Navigation desk aid for all Practices.



Appendix 5 - Summary of PCN Capacity Access Expenditure

Newport & Central PCN SE Shropshire PCN SE Telford PCN
Support funding to practices for: Support funding to practices for: Support funding to practices for:

Support to Practices in increasing usage of the NHS APP = Backfill for Practice staff to attend meetings = Ensure all practice websites are user
Administrative time on GPAD = Support for practices to improve telephony friendly
Resources to review approach to promoting NHS App, = Resources to review approach to and promote = Resources to review approach to and
Online Appointment booking, Friends & Family and NHS App, Online Appointment booking, Friends &  promote NHS App, Online Appointment
Register with a GP services Family and Register with a GP services booking, Friends & Family and Register
Upgrade Practice websites = Review and upgrade Practice websites with a GP services
Rgease Reception staff for Care Navigation training » Release Reception staff for Care Navigation = Actively promote Friends and Family
@D training » Release Reception staff for Care
PC?!%bvel support for: Navigation training
PCN level support for:
Additional E’CN Management resource to . ReV|.ew and improve PCN usage of Pharmacy S ] SR
support delivery of the CAIP services
Full review of call processes across the PCN to improve < Additional PCN Management resource to * Promote and improve online usage with
patient access support delivery of the CAIP patients
Website design across the PCN + Improve usage of the Community Pharmacy * Review online appointment systems and
Drive patient online contacts via AccuRX service plans
Increase PCN Care Navigation training and support » Establish a Holistic Health Centre service for » Improve usage of the Community
PCN patients (namely in Highley) Pharmacy service

* Full review into appointment books



Appendix 5 - Summary of PCN Capacity Access Expenditure

Teldoc PCN Wrekin PCN -

Support funding to practices for:

Resources to review approach to and

promote NHS App, Online Appointment booking,
Friends & Family and Register with a GP services

Continue to review and improve websites
—wpupport and train reception team to use the
(?:hew Care Navigation Desk Aid

D
R_gN level support for:

Increase % of appointments bookable online
Increase eConsult usage

Full test of call queue process

Review appointment mapping across the PCN

Support funding to practices for:

Review of practices telephony

Resources to review approach to and

promote NHS App, Online Appointment
booking, Friends & Family and Register with a
GP services

Review and upgrade Practice websites for each
Practice

Increase Care Navigation within Practices
Review and improve access to extended hours

PCN level support for:

Promote online patient access and review
usage

Improve usage of the Community

Pharmacy service

Urgent Care Hub established across the PCN
Increase patient signposting

Review PCN Friends and Family responses



Health & Adult Social Care Scrutiny Work Programme

Issue / Topic Brief Description Directorate Council Format Meeting Comments
Values/Priorities
6 July 2023 — Committee Meeting
Terms Of For the Committee to | Policy & A community- Committee Constitutional Function
Reference agree the Terms of Governance focussed, innovative | Agenda Item
Reference for council providing
2023/24 efficient, effective and
guality services
g-? Outcomes:
% That the Terms of Reference be agreed for the 2023/24 municipal year.
Wé;k Programme | For the Committee to | Policy & A community- Committee Draft work programme delegated to
o1 agree the proposed Governance focussed, innovative | Agenda ltem each scrutiny committee by SMB on
work programme for council providing 6 June 2023
2023/24 efficient, effective and
guality services
Outcomes:
>
The draft work programme be agreed. Tep)
Interim Report - To review the Interim | Policy & A community- Committee Committee Agenda item to consideFaD
Primary Care Report from the Governance focussed, innovative | Agenda Item the Interim Report. =5
Access working group looking council providing o3
at access into primary efficient, effective and Consideration to be given to the o))

care and consider if
any further scrutiny is
needed in this area

guality services

formation of a new working group to
continue the review

Page | 1

VT



Outcomes: Members agreed to continue the work on the Access to Primary Care working group and that subsequent sessions
would be arranged to review Access to Primary Care.

18 July 2023 — Workshop/briefing

Virtual Wards

bed

To receive a
presentation on virtual
wards and how they
are funded

Shropshire
Community Health
Trust

All neighbourhood
are a great place to
live

Briefing/workshop
item

Informal workshop session.

Shropshire Community Health Trust
representatives will be in attendance

Outcomes: Members received a briefing from the Shropshire Community Health Trust on the work that they had done in

regards to virtual wards.

@
254uly 2023 — Workshop/briefing

Adnlt Social Care
Charging Policy

To receive a
presentation/briefing
on the changes to the
Adult Social Care
Charging Policy

Adult Social Care

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Briefing/workshop
item

Informal workshop session.

Outcomes: Members received a briefing on the changes to the Adult Social Care Charging Policy.

11 October 2023 — Committee Meeting

Adult Social Care
Charging Policy

For the Health
Scrutiny Committee
to consider the
proposed Adult Social
Care Charging Policy

Adult Social Care

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Committee
Agenda Item

Consideration to be given to the
proposed Adult Social Care
Charging Policy and the opportunity
to provide feedback.

Outcomes:

Member received an update on the Adult Social Care Charging Policy

Page | 2




19 October 2023 — Committee Meeting

Pharmaceutical
Services

To receive an update
from the ICB on the

Public Health

Every child, young
person and adult lives

Committee
Agenda Item

To receive an update from the NHS
on the recent changes to

recent changes to well in their Pharmaceutical Services in the
Pharmaceutical community Borough

services

Outcomes:

Members received a presentation from the NHS on the work of Community Pharmacies in the region.

12 December 2023 — Committee Meeting

The Better Care
Fund

/6 abed

To review how the
Better Care Fund
meet its outcomes for
Health & Adult Social
Care in the Borough

Adult Social Care

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Committee
Agenda ltem with
the Committee
asked to consider
the formation of a
Task and Finish
Group

Consideration to be given to
formation of a working group to
scrutinise further

Outcomes:

Members received a presentation on the Better Care Fund and hospital discharge rates in the Borough from Officers of the

Council and the NHS.

14 March 2024 — Committee Meeting

Primary Care
Access Recovery
Plan

To receive an update
from the Integrated
Care Board on the
Primary Care Access
Recovery Plan

Public Health

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Committee
Agenda ltem

To receive an update from the NHS
on the recent changes to Primary
Care in the Borough

Outcomes:

Page | 3




25 April 2024 — Committee Meeting

TBC. Likely an
update from a
working group

Outcomes:

Items to be scheduled

Hospital discharge
and Intermediate
Care

bed

To receive an update
on hospital discharge
rates and
Intermediate Care

Adult Social Care

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Workshop Item

Outcomes:

o))
Wegking with the
Community

To review how Health
& Adult Social Care
Services work with
our local community

Adult Social Care
and Public Health

Every child, young
person and adult lives
well in their
community

Outcomes:

Page | 4




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Primary Care Recovery Access Plan
	7 Work Programme Review

